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NOTICE 
1. This FoiTn for annual report stx>uld be filled out in tnplcale and two copies 
relumed lo the Interstate Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts, 
Washington, D C. 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which 
Ihe report is made. One copy should be retained in respondent's tiles. 
Attention is spedally directed to the following provisions of Part I of the 
Interstate Commerce Act: 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by earners, lessors, and associations 
(iO The Interstate Commerce Commission may require — 
(1) earners, brokers, lessors, arxl associations, or classes of them as the 

Commission may prescribe, to file annual, periodic, and special reports with 
the Corrmission containing answers to questions aslced by it; and 

(2) a person furnishing cars or protective sendees against heat or cold 
to a rail or express carrier providing transportation subject to this subtitle, lo 
(le reports with Ihe Commission containing answers lo questions atiout those 
cars or sen/ioas. 

(b)(1) An annual report shall contain an account, in as much detail as the 
Commission rnay require, of the affairs of the carrier, broker, lessor, or 
association for the 12-month period ending on the 31st day of December of 
each year. However, when an annual report is made by a motor carrier, a 
broker, or a lessor or an association maintained by or interested in one of 
them, the person making the report may elect lo rnake it for the 13-month 
period accounting year ending al Ihe dose of ono ol the last 7 days of each 
calendar year if the books ot the person making the report are kept by that 
person on the basis of that accounting year. 

(2) An annual report shall be tiled with the Commission by the end of the 
3rd month after the end of the year for which the report is made unless the 
Commissnn extends the filing date or changes the penod covered by the 
report. The annual report and, if the Commission requires, any other report 
made under this section, shall be made under oath. 

(c) The Commission shall streamline and simplify, lo the maximum 
extent practicable, the reporting requirements applicable under this 
subchapter to motor common carriers of property with respect to 
transportation provided under certificates to which the provisions of section 
10922(b)(4)(E) of this title apply and to motor contract earners of property 
with respect to transportation provided under permits lo which the provisnns 
of sectnn 10923(b)(5) of this title apply Pub. L. 9&473, Oct 17,1978.92 
Stat. 1427; Pub. L 96-296 §5(b), July 1,1980, 94 Stat. 796. 

(49) U.S.C. 11901. (g) A person required to make a report to the 
Commission, answer a question, or make, prepare, or presen/e a record 
under this subtitle conceming transportation subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Commissnn under subchapter II of chapter 105 of this title, or an officer, 
agent, or employee of thai person that (1) does not make the report, (2) does 
not specifically, completely, and truthfully answer the questions, (3) does not 
make, prepare, or preserve Ihe record in the form arxl manner prescribed by 
the Commission, or (4) does not comply with section 10921 of this title, is 
liable to the United States Govemment for a dvil penalty of not more than 
$500 for each violdion and for not more than S250 for each additnnal day the 
violdion continues. After the dde of enactment of this senterK», no penalties 
shall be imposed under this subsednn for a violation relating lo the 
transportation of househoM goods Any such penalties that were imposed 
pria to such d£te of enadment shall be colleded only in accordance with the 
provisnns of subsedion (h) of this sed'nn. 

The term "canier" means a common camer subject to this pan, and 
indudes a receiver or trustee of such canier, and the term "lessor' means a 
person owning a railroad, a water line, or a pipeline, leased to and operated 
by a common carrier subject to this pan, and indudes a receiver or trustee 
ofsuch lessor. * " 

The respondent is further required to send to the Bureau of Accounts 
immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 
stockhoMers. See schedule B, page 2. 

2. The instnictions In this Fomi shouM be carefully obsen/ed, and each 
question should te answered fully and accurately, whether it has been 
answered in a pmAaus annual report or not. Except in cases where they are 
spedfically authorized, csmcellations, arbitrary check marks, and the Pks 
shouki not be used either as partial or as entire answers to Inquiries. If any 
inquiiy, based on preceding inquiry in the present report form is, because of 
the ansMor rendered to such preceding inquiry, inapplicable to the person 

or corporation in whose behalf the report is made, such notaton as Tlot 
appGcable, see page , schedule (or line) number " 
shoukj be used in answer thereto, giving precise reference to the portion of 
the report showing the facts which make the Inquiry inapplicable. Where 
the word 'none* tnily and complelely states that tad, H should be given as the 
ar̂ swer to any particular inquiry cr any partcular portnn of an inquiry. Where 
deles a e called for, the month and day shoukJ be stated as well as the year. 
Customary abbreviatnns may be used in stating dates. 

3. Every annual report should, in aS particulars, be complete in itself, 
and references to the retums of former years should not be made to take the 
place of required entries except as herein otherwise specifically direded or 
authorized 

4 If it be necessary or desirable to insert additional statements, 
typewritten or other, in a report, they shouM be legibly made on durable 
paper and, wherever pradicable, on sheets not larger than a page o( the 
Form. Inserted sheets should be securely attached, preferably a l the inner 
margin; attachment by pins or dips is insufficient. 

5. All entries should be made in a penranent black ink. Those of a 
contrary charader should be indnated in parenthesis. 

6 Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form 
should be shown in thousands of dollars adjusted to accord with footings. 
Totals for amounts reported in subsida/y accounts induded in supporting 
schedules must be in a^-eement with related primary accounts. For 
purposes of roundng, amounts of $500 but lass than SI ,000 shouki be raised 
to the nearest thousand dolars, EUKJ amounts of less than $500 shouki be 
fowered. 

7. Railraad coipoidions, mainly distinguished as operating companies 
and lessor companies, are for Ihe purpose of report to the Interstate 
Commerce Comrnissxxi divided into dasses. An operating company is one 
whose oftneis (bed the business of transportatton and whose books contain 
operating as well as finandal accounts; a lessor company, the property cf 
which being leased to and operated by another company, is one that 
maintfuns a separate legal existence arxl keeps finandal but not operating 
accounts. 

Opersiing companies are broady classified, with resped to their operating 
revenues, according to the following general definitnns: 

Class I companies are those having annual operating revenues of 
$50,000,000 or more. For this dass. Annual Report Form R-1 is provided. 

Class 11 companies are those having annual operating revenues less than 
$50,000,000 but in excess of $10,000,000. 

Class III companies are those having annual operating revenues of 
$10,000,000 or less. 

All switching and terminal companies wPI be designated dass III railroads. 

8. Except where the context dearly indicates some other meaning, the 
following ternK when used in this Forni have the meanings stated below: 

Ccmmisaon means the Interstate Commerce Corrmission. Respondent 
means the person or corporation in whose behaJI the report is made. Year 
means Itie year ended Decerrter 31 forwtUch the report is made; The Ctose 
of the Year means the dose of business on December 31 of the year lor 
wtuch the report is mader, or. In case the report is made for a shorter period 
than one year, il means ttte dose o l the period covered by the report. The 
Becinning of the Yeer means the beginning of business on January 1 olthe 
year lor which Ihe report is made; or, in case the report Is made for a shorter 
period than one year, it means the beginning o l the period covered by the 
report. The Precedng Yeer means the year ended December 31 of the year 
next precedng that year for which the report is made. The Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 
1201 of Title 49, Code o l Federal Regulations, as amended. 

For Index, See back of book 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20,1983), modified the 
reporting requirements for Class 11, Class III and Switching and Terminal Companies. These 
carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue level then its 
current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete 
this collection of information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing 
and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this 
burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the 
Secretary, Surface Transportation Board, and the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office ot Management and Budget. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to raport or the schedules rata not 
applicable. 

Show bek>w the pages exduded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE'. 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, wKhout reference to data returned on the corresponding page 
of previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during 
the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words 'The' and 'Company' only when they are parts of 
the corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be 
given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 'Verification.' If the report 
is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the 
property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special 
Permission from the Commission, Accounting, and Valuatton Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list 
the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing 
certificate of organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or 
other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of 
formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according 
to the fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report 'Union Pacific Railroad Company Combined With Missouri 
Pacific Railroad Company (dba Union Pacific Railroad). 

2. Date of incorporation - U P - July 1, 1897; MP - August 30,1977. 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give 
court of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or 
trustees: 
UP (see note page 4); 
MP - Under the laws of Delaware. 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its 
business under a different name, give full particulars: See Note 1 on page 9. 

Stockholders Reports 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of Hs 
latest annual report to stockholders. 

W l " ' " 

Check appropriate box: 

Two copies are attached to this report. 
Two copies will be submitted (date). 
No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

The combined report of Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) includes Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) combined 
with Missouri Pacific Railroad Connpany (MP) and their subsidiaries. See page 4 for a listing of included 
companies, reported on a historical cost basis, except for Missouri-Kansas-Texas System (MKT), Chicago and 
Northwestern Railway Company and Western Railroad Properties, Inc., which are included at acquisition cost. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 

8. 
9. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

' i i ' 
fa 
14 

IS" 
16 
TT 
18 
19 

So' 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
50 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

stats the par value of each share of stock Common. $ 1/ per share; first preferred. $ 1/ per share; second preferred. 
$ per share; debenture stock. $ per share. 
stats whether or not each share of stock has ths right to ons vols; if not, give lull particulars in a Ibotnots 

Ars voting rights proportfonal to holdings? YES. If not state In a footnote ths relation between hoklings and corresponding 
voting rights. 
Are voting rights attached to any sscurities othsr than stock? NO. If so, nams in a footnote each security, other than stock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of ths dose of the year), and state in detail ths rslation bstwssn holdings and corresponding 
voting righte, stating whether voting rights ars actual or contingsnt and if oontingsnt, showing the contingsncy. r 
Has any dass or issue of securities any spedal privilsgss in ths sisction of dirsctors, tmstees. or managsrs. or in ths 
determination of corporate action b^ any method? NO. If so. describe fully in a footnote each such dass or issue and give a . 
sucdnct statemsnt showing dsariy ths character and extent of such privileges. 

Give the date of ths latsst ck)sing of ths stock book prior to ths actual filing of this report, and stats ths purpose of such dosing: 2/. 
State the total voting power of all sscurity holdsrs of ths rsspondsnt at ths data of such dosing, if within one year of ths dats o f ' ' 
such filing; if not. stats as of ths close of the year. 3/ votes, as of 3/. 
Stats ths total number of stockholders of record, as of the data shown In answer to inquiiy No. 7. ONE stockholders. 
Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to ths actual filing of this rsport) had the highsst 
voting powsrs in the respondent showing for each Ms address, the number of votes which we would have had a ri£^t to cast on 
that dats had a meeting then been in oreler. and the dassification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect 
to securities held by him. such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first prefsirsd stock, and 
other sscurities. stating in a footnote the names of such other sscurities (if any). If any such holder held in trust give (in a 
footnote) the particulars of the tnjst In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holdsrs of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book 
was not dosed or the list of stockholders compilsd within such ysar, show such thirty security holders as of the dose of the year. 

Name of 
Security Holder 

(a) 

UP: 
Union Pacific 

GorporaUon 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

Chicago and North Western 
Transportation Company 

t^P: 1 
Union Pacific Corporation 

Number of 
Votes to Which 
Security Holder 
Was Entitled 

|c) 

S(i.467.7Sl 

8.399.642 

1.(566 

NUMBER OF VOTES, 
CUVSSIFIED WITH RESPECT TO 
SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED " 

Stock 

Common 
(d) 

S6.46?.75l 

8.^99.642 

1.000 

Preferred 
Second 1 First 

(e) 1 10 

1 

Notes and Remarks: 

1/ UP Common - $10.00 Par Value - Pretetred - Cancslled 
MP Common - $ 1.00 Par Value - Preferrsd - Nono 

2J UP - April 1S. Id39 record dats for meeting oi stockholders May d. 1^39. 
MP - Febniary 27.1986 record date for meeting of stockholders April 18,1986. 

3/ UP - 28,^63.:^68 as of December 31.199S. 
MP • 1.000 as of December 31.1995. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

d 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
i5 
16 
1? 
18 
Id 
20 
21 

a 
23 
24 
2& 
26 
27 
2d 

id 
30 

1 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

10. 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (oonlinued) 

State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent 1/ votes 
cast 

11. Give ttie date of such meeting. 2/ 

12. Give ttie place of such meeting. 3/ 

NOTgS Attn RFMARK.q 

1/ OP - 38,867,393 Votes 
MP-1.000 Votes 

3/ UP-Salt Lake Oty.UT 
MP-Salt Lake City. UT 

Notes to Page 2. Item 1 - Ust of consolidated and combined companies. 

Union Pacific Railroad Company (UP) 
Midwestern FUuiroad Properties. Incorporated 4/ 
The St Joseph & Grand Island Railway Company 
Missouri Padfic Railroad Company (MP) 
Chicago Heights Terminal Transfer Company 
Chicago & Western Indiana Raiiroad Company 
Doniphan. Kensett & Searcy Railway Company 
MP Equipment Corporation 
MP Redevelopment Corporation 
UP Subs. Inc. 

Notes to Page2. items 

2/ UP-April19,1996 
MP-April19,1996 

Utah, Chapter 1 of the Laws of 1897 enb'Ued. 'An Act to provide for the formation of railroad corporations' as affected by our laws 
of Utah in particular the laws govsming railroads as set forth in Titie 56 of the Utah Code, and business corporations as set forth in 
Titie 16 of ths Utah Code. 

Ths original charter was fiisd July 1.1897. For rsference to amendments tttereof. see reports for years ended December 31, 
1947.1948,1953, and 1956. 

On May 14.1968. Artide 3 of ttie Charter, setting forth ttie purpose of incorporati'on. was amended; on May 20,1968, a copy of 
such amendment was filed witti ttie Commission in Finance Docket No. 25115 and on December 31,1968, ttie Charter was resteted 
to reflect all prior amendments. The resteted Charter was amended effective June 24,1971 to provide dissenters' rights in 
connection with ttie merger of UPRR Co. witti Union Padfic Corporation (UPC) and to provide for perpetual corporate existence. 

4/ See Note 1 on page 9. 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Chock 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709.708 

708.5 

709.5 

710.711,714 

712 

713 

715.716.717 

721.721.5 

722. 723 

724 

737.738 

739.741 

743 

744 

731.732 

731.732 

731,732 

733.735 

Tltte 

(a) 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Spedal Deposits 

Accounts Rsceivabte (A) 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Ottier Balances 

- Customers 

-Ottier 

- Accrued Accounts Rscsivabiss 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woridng Funds Prepayments Defsrred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Ottier Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 310A) 

Ottier investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketeble Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Ottier ttian Carrier Operation 

(Less Depreciation) $14,355 

Ottier Assets 

Ottier Defened Debits 

Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedute 330) L-30 cols, h & b 

Equipment (Schedute 330) L-39 Cols, h & b 

Unaltocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335. 342. 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Baianoe at dose 
of year 

(b) 

$80,966 

353 

. 

1 -

44,708 

167,326 

56.350 

51,407 

1,034.752 

-

95.566 

209.297 

3.584 

$1,744,311 

$2,404 

740.217 

77.059 

105.631 

41.076 

32.334 

-

$998,721 

$13,431,008 

5,367.935 

348,911 

(4,941,361) 

$14,206,493 

$16,949,525 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

$13,574 

3.224 

.•i " 

20.541 

126,767 

73,963 

23,407 

899,821 

-

133,154 

224,128 

12,032 

$1,530,611 

$31,053 

1,664.869 

114,904 

146,548 

51,604 

88,129 

-

$2,097,107 

$12,924,663 

5,000,577 

196,097 

(4,599,718) 

$13,521,619 

$17,149,337 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(A) See Note 5 on page 11 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Doliars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
56 

57 

58 
59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5.762 

763 

764 

765.767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1.770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771.772,774,775, 

782.784 

791.792 

, i ' 
794,795 

797 

798 
798.1 

798 5 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT UABILITIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payabte; Interiine and Ottier Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Ottier Accounts Payabte 

Interest and Dividends Payabte 

Payables to Affilteted Companies 

Accnisd Accounts Payabis 

Taxes Acciued 

Ottier Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Tsim Dsbt 

dus Wittiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Auttiorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Ottier Long-Temi Uabilitiss and Deferred Credts 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Total Capital Stock:(Schedute 230) (L-10 Col. g. L-17 Col. e) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) (L-17 Col. h) 
Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedute 220) (L-17 Col. b) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketebte 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at dose 
of year 

(b) 

40,021 

159,282 

32,770 

38,829 

-

937,873 

93,127 

1,812 

75,086 

$1,378,800 

$353,063 

767,174 

276,562 

-

3,361,708 

(19,990) 

-
-

4,195,157 

1,014,342 

$9,948,016 

$388,675 

388.675 

-
• 

1.239.270 

1.583 

3.993.181 

$5,622,709 

$16,949,525 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(c) 

38,916 

181,459 

33,380 

21,062 

-

906,898 

164.314 

2.028 

50.066 

$1,398,123 

$370,994 

693,119 

229.711 

• 

3.540.970 

(24.202) 

-
• 

3,993.154 

962.976 

$9,766,722 

$339,507 

339,507 

-
-

642,679 

1,583 

5,000,723 

$5,984,492 

$17,149,337 

Une 
No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 
59 

60 

61 

62 
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Roadlmtials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Dollars In Thousands 

The notes listed betow are provided to disdose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial 

condition of ttie carrier. The carrier shall g v e ttie particulars called for herein and where ttiere is nottiing to report insert ttie word 'none' ; 

and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes witti suitable particulars ottier matters invdving material amounts of the character 

commonly disclosed in finandal stetements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in ottier 

schedules. This indudes stetemente explaining (1) sen/ice inten'uption insurance pdides and indicating ttie amount of indemnity to whKh 

respondent will be entiUed for work stoppage tosses and ttie maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in 

ttie event such tosses are sustained by ottier railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to 

officers and employees; and (3) what enbies have been made for net income or retained income resbicted under provistons of mortgages 

and ottier arrangemente. 

1. Amount (esti'mated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained income which has to be provkled for capital expenditures, and for s inking' 

and ottier ftjnds pursuant to provisions of reorganizab'on plans, mortgages, deeds of b'ust or ottier contretcte Schedute 460. $1,583. 

2. Esti'mated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and availabte net 

operating toss carryover on January 1 of ttie year following ttiat f a which ttie report is mads 

Not ApplKabls. $ . 

3. (a) Explain ttie procedure in accounting for penston funds and recording in the accounts ttie cunent and past service pension costs, 

indfcating whettier or not consistent witti ttie prior year 

See Explanatory Note 11 on page 10. 

(b) Stete amount if any, representing ttie excess of ttie acbjarialiy computed value of vested benefits over ttie total of ttie penston 

fund. Not Available. $ . 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Spedfy. Y e s X No 

(0 If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company Not Appltoabte. 

if funding is by b'ust agreement list b'ustee(s). Citibank NA. 

Date of bust agreement or tetest amendment April 24,1986. 

If respondent is affiliated in any way witti the b'ustee(s). explain affiliation: Not Appiicat>le. 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are induded in the pension plan lUnding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under 

ttie agreement See Note 12. page 11 . 

(e) (i) Is any part of ttie pension plan fijnd invested in stock or ottier securities of ttie respondent or any of its affiliates? 

Spedfy. Yes No X 

If yes. give number of ttie shares for each dass of stock or ottier security: 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Spedfy. Yes No If yes, 

who determines how stock is voted? 

4 Stete whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 

610). Yes No X See additional Note 13 on page 11. 

5. (a) The amount of employers conbibution to employee stock ownership plans for ttie cunent year was $ NONE. 

(b) The amount of invesbnent tax credit used to reduce cun'ent income tax expense resulting from confributions to qualified emptoyee 

stock ownership plans for Uie current year was $ NONE. 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 spedfy ttie total simount of business entertainment expendibjres charged to ttie non-operating 

expense account $ NONE. 

Continued on following page 
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars witti respect to contingent assete and liabilities at ttie ctose of ttie year, ki euxxirdance with Insfructions 5-6 in ttie 
Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies, ttiat are not reflected in ttie amounte of ttie respondent 

Disdose ttie nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments 
or possibto assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages 
may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or refersnoe to ttie foltowing pages.) 

SEE NOTE 17 ON PAGE 12. 

(a) Changes in Valuati'on Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

UPRR has no marketabte squity securities. 

(Current Year) 

asof / / 
(Prevtous Year) 
as of / / 

Current Portfolto 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Maritet 
Dr.(Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr)to 
Stockhokters' Equity 

N/A 

$ 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / . gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Gains 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ on ttie sale of marketable equity securities was induded in net income for (year). 

The cost of securities sold was beised on ttie (mettiod) cost of all ttie shares of each security heki at time of sale. 

Significant nst realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of ttie finandal stetements but prior to ttie 
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year untoss spedfied as prevtous year. 
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Road initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. Acquisitions 

MP: On January 1.1997, MP was merged witti and into UP (ttie 'Merger'), witti UP continuing as ttie surviving corporation. 
Immediately prior to ttie Merger. MP was a wholly-owned, drect subskliaiy of Unnn Padfic Coiporation (ttie 'Corporation') and was at 
ttiat time and cuaentiy is a wholly-owned, indirect subskliary of ttie corporation. As a result of ttie Merger, all of the outstanding 
capital shares of MP, which consisted of 920 shares of MP Common Stock and 80 shares of MP Class A Stock, were converted into 
19,152,560 shares of UP Common Stock and 1,665,440 shares of UP Class A Stock, respecttvely. In addition, in connection witti 
ttie Merger, ttie 38.867.393 shares of UP's Common Stock outstanding iminediately prior to ttie Merger were converted into 35,758,008 
shares of UP's Common Stock and 3.109.392 shares of UP's Class A Stock. The Merger has been accounted for In a manner similar 
to a pooling-of-interests combination of entities under common oonfrol. « 

Chicago and North Western Transportation Company ('CNW): In April 1995, ttie Corporation compteted ttie acquisition of ttie remaining 
71.6 percent of CNWs outetanding common stock not prevtously owned by ttie Corporation for approximately $1.2 billton, funded by 
ttie issuance of additional long-tenn debt The acquisition of CNW has been accounted for as a purchase, and CNWs financial resulte 
were consolidated witti UP effective May 1.1995. 

Subsequent to ttie acquisition of CNW. in October 1995. UP Issued approximately 8,399.642 additional shares of ite Common Stock to 
acquire ttie net assets of Chicago and North Western Railway Company and ite subsidiaries, through ttie legal merger of ttie two 
caniers. In connection witti this acquisition. UP assumed the debt owed by CNW to ttie Corporation, reteting to the Corporation's 
CNW debt refinandng activities. 

UP Leasing Corporation ('UP Leasing'): In August 1995, UP Leasing, a wholly-owned subsidiaiy of ttie Corporation, whtoh financed 
ttie Powder River Basin connector line lor Western Railroad Properties, Inc., in exchange frM- monttily rental payments, was merged 
with UP. In connection witti ttiis merger, UP issued 3,122.173 shares of ite Common Stock to ttie Corporation. 

Southem PadISc: In August 1995, ttie Corporation and Souttiern Padfic Rail Corporation ('Souttiem Pacific') entered into a definitive 
merger agreement providing for ttie acquisition of Souttiem Padfic by ttie Corporation. In September 1995, UP Acquisition Corporation 
('UP Acquisition'), a wholly-owned subsidiary of UP, acquired 25 percent of SP's outetanding common shares for $25 per share cash 
(ttie 'Tender Offer'). In June 1996. UP Acquisition was merged with and into UP and UP disbibuted by dvkiend ttie SP shares 
acquired in ttie Tender Offer to ite stockhokters. This transaction reduced UP's retained earnings by $985 millton. In September 1996, 
after receipt of a written daciston from ttie STB approving ttie acquisition of Souttiern Padfic by ttie Corporation, ttie Corporation 
consummated ttie acquisition of Souttiem Padfic by acquiring ttie remaining 75 percent of Souttiern Pedfic common shares not 
previously owned by ttie Corporation for a combination of cash and ttie Corporation's common stock. 

The business combination witti Souttiern Padfic has been accounted for as a purchase, but SP's results are not currenUy included in 
UP's results. The rail operations of Souttiern Padfic will be integrated witti UP's rail operations in 1997 and 1998. 

In connection witti ttie integration of UP's and Souttiem Padfic's rail operations, UP expects to incur approximately $250 millton in 
acquisition-related costs for sevenng or relocating ite employees and dsposing of its fadiities. Results for 1996 indude $8 million of 
such acquisition-related operating expenses. UP antidpates charging ttie remaining acquisition-related paymente for ite employees 
and fadiities to operating expense in 1997 ttirough 1999 as definitive plans are refined and communicated and retocation and other 
costs are incurred. 

The estimated coste for severance, relocation and facSity dosings are subject to refinement as more information becomes availabte 
and UP's management finalizes merger implementetion plans. As a result ttie estimated integration coste coukl change. However, any 
revision required is not expected to be material to UP's financial position or ongoing resulte of operations. 

Union Pacific Merger Co. ('UP Mergerco'): In June 1996, UP sold 4,916,863 shares of ite Common Stock to UP Mergerco. a 
wholly-owned subskliaiy of the Corporation, for $600 miiEon cash. Such fransaction increased UP's Common Stock and Capitel 
Surplus by $49 million and $551 million, respectively. At ttiat time, UP dedared a cash dvidend to ite stockhokters of $600 million, 
which was recorded as a reduction to retained eamings. In addition, in June 1996. ttie Corporation made a $46 million capital 
contribution to UP, which also increased UP's capital surplus. On September 10,1996, UP Mergerco was merged into the Corporation. 

10. Fuel Hedging 

Over ttie past ttiree years, fuel costs approximated 10 percent of UPRR's total operating expenses. As a result of ttie significance of 
fuel coste and ttie historical volatility of fiiel prices. UPRR periodically uses swaps, futures and fonMard confracte to mitigate ttie 
impact of fiiel price volafality. The intent of ttiis program is to protect UPRR's operating margins and overall profitability from adverse 
fuel price changes. However, ttie use of these contracts also limite ths bsnsfit of favorat>ls fuel price changes. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



10 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ~ EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At year-end 1996. UPRR had not hedged any of ite forecasted 1997 fuel consumption, white at December 31.1995. UPRR had hedged 
7 percent of ite forecasted 1996 ftiel consumption at $0.46 per gallon. At year-end 1995. UPRR had outetandng swap agreemente 
covering fuel purchases of $30 millton, witti gross and net asset positions of $2 million, respectively. FUel hedging towered the UPRR's 
1996 ftjel coste by $34 millton and had no significant effect on 1995 fuel coste. 

11. Emptoyee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedute 200) 

Retirement Plans 

UPRR provides defined benefit penston plan benefite to eligibte non-unton employees ttirough qualified and non-quaUlied 
(supplemental) penston plans, and to eligible unton employees ttirough a defined oonfrbution multi-emptoyer penskm plan. In addtion, 
retirement medical benefite and life insurance are provided for ellgbte non-union emptoyees through an unhmded benefit plan and lor 
eligibte unton emptoyees ttirough unhmded and mulfl-employer plans. 

Pension Benefite 

Qualified arvi non-qualified defined pension benefite for eligible non-unton employees are based on years of sen/toe and ttie highest 
compensation during ttie tetest years of employment The qualified plan is fUnded based on ttie Projected Unit Credit achiarial funding 
mettiod and is ftinded at not less ttian ttie minimum frinding standards set fortti in ttie Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 
1974. as amended. In addition. UPRR's employees are covered by ttie Railroad Retirement System. Taxes pakI by UPRR to ttie System 
are expensed as incurred and amounted to approximately $200 millton in botti 1996 and 1995. UPRR has setUed a portion of the 
non-qualified unfiinded supplemental plan's accumuteted benefit ot)ligation by purchasing annuities. 

Pension cost for the Corporation's qualified and supplemental penston plans provkling benefite to UPRR's emptoyees Indudes ttie 
following componente: 

(Millions of Dollars) 
Senrice cost - benefite earned during ttie pertod 
Interest on projected benefit obligation 
Rehirn on assete: 

Actual (gain) loss 
Deferred gain (toss) 

Net amortization coste 
Charge to operations 

1996 
$14 

56 

(101) 
49 
8 

$26 

1995 
$14 

58 

(121) 
73 
10 

$34 

The projected benefit obligation was determined using a dscount rate of 7.50 percent in 1996 and 7.25 percent in 1995. The estimated rate 
of salary increase approximated 5.50 percent ki 1996 and 5.25 percent in 1995. The expected tong-term rate of retum on plan assete was 
8.0 percent in botti years. The change in assumptions will not significantty affect 1997 penston coste. In 1996 and 1995, approximately 37 
percent and 32 percent respectively, of ttie funded plan's assete were heki in fixed-income and short-term securities, witti the remainder in 
equity securities. 

The funded stebis of ttie plans providing benefite to UPRR's employees is as follows: 

(Millions of Doliars) 
Plan assets at fair value 
Achjariai present value of benefit obligations: 

Vested benefite 
Non-vested benefite 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
/Additional benefite based on estimated hihire salaries 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assete under projected benefit obligation (124) 87 50 58 
Unamortized net fransition asset (obligation) 13 (5) (11) (18) 
Unrecognized prior sen t̂oe cost (36) (52) (26) (27) 
Unrecognized net gain (loss) 285 137 (16) (25) 
Minimum liability - ~ 42 48 
Pension liability $138 $167 $39 $55" 

(a) Includes ttie Corporation's non-qualified supplemental plan providing benefite to UPRR's employees. 

Assete Exceed 
Accumulated Benefite 

1996 
$855 

610 
41 

651 
80 

731 

1995 
$679 

575 
51 

626 
140 
766 

Accumulated Benefite 
Exceed Assete(a) 

1996 1995 

$~ 

37 
2 

39 
11 
50 

$--

34 
2 

36 
22 
58 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Ottier Posfretirement Benefite: 

UPRR also provtoes medcal and life insurance on a cost sharing basis for qualifying non-unton emptoyees ttirough the Corporation's 

plans. 

Componente of ttie posfretirement health care and life insurance tienefit expense for the Corporation's plans provkling benefite to 

UPRR's employees are as follows: 

\ 

1996 1995 

$4 
15 
(4) 

$15 

$4 
18 
(7) 

$15 

(Millions of Dollars) 

Sen/ice cost • benefite earned during the pertod 

Interest coste on encumuteted benefit obligation 

Net amortization coste 

Charge to operations 

The liability for posfretirement benefit plans providng benefite to UPRR's emptoyees is as Ibltows: 

(Millions of Dollars) 1996 

Accumulated posfretirement benefit ot>ligation: 

Retirees 

Ftilly eligibte active emptoyees 

Ottier active emptoyees 

Total accumulated posfretirement benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prtor servtoe gain 

Unrecognized net gain (toss) 

Posfreb'rement benefite liebility 

1995 

$139 

11 
55 

205 

25 

54 

$284 

$173 

12 
79 

264 

28 

(12) 

$280 

The accumulated posfretirement benefit obligation was determined using a dscount rate of 7.50 percent in 1996 and 7:25 percent in 

1995. This change in assumption will not significantty affect 1997 posfretirement benefit coste. The healtti care cost frend rate is 

assumed to decrease gradually from 9.5 percent for 1997 to 5.0 percent for 2005 and ail hiture years. If the assumed healtti care 

cost frend rate increases by one percentage point in each subsequent year, ttie aggregate of ttie service and interest cost 

componente of annual posfretirement benefit expense for all of ttie Corporation's plans woukJ increase by $3 millton and ttie 

accumulated posfretirement benefit obligation for all of ttie Corporation's plans wouki rise by $31 million. 

Agreement Retiree Benefit Plans 

Certain of UPRR's union retirees partidpate in multi-employer pension, medical and life insurance programs. The coste of ttiese 

plans have been expensed as paymente have been made. 

12. Employee Benefit Plans (Note to Schedule 200) 

Salaried employees of ttie fdlowing Affiliated Companies are covered by ttie Corporettion's funded pension plan for salaried employees: 

Union Pacific Corporation Missouri Improvement Company Unton Padfic Freight Services Company 

American Refrigerator Transit Co. Union Padfic Express Air Union Padfic Fruit Express Company 

Delte Finance Company. Ltd. Standard Realty & Development Company Unton Padfic Motor Freight Company 

Charges are allocated among ttie Respondent £uid ite wfioily owned substoiartes on ttie basis of ttie ratio of covered earnings of 

each company to ttie total covered eamings of ttie group for ttie period covered. 

13. Union Padfic Fund for Effective Govemment (Note to Schedute 200) 

The Corporation, UPRR's ultimate parent is ttie sponsor of the Union Pacific Fund for Effective Govemment (ttie Fund), a 

separate segregated fund utilized for pofitical purposes. estat>lished and operated in accordance witti the Federal Election Campaign 

/Act of 1971. as amended (ttie Act). The adminisfrative expenses of ttie Fund are paid by ttie Corporation. UPRR's executive and 

adminisfrafive personnel are solicited annually by ttie Fund wittiin the guidelines of ttie Act and certain executive officers of UPRR 

are members of ttie Fund's managing Finance Committee. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

H NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. /Accounte Receivabte Sold (Note to Schedule 200) 

UPRR has sold to ttiird parties, on a revolving basis, an undvided ownership interest in a designated pool of aocounte 
receivable. In conjunction witti ttie sate, UP purchased an undvkled ownership interest in MP's accounte receivabte whksh 
it simultaneously sokl. UP continues to act as collection agent for all receivat>les In ttie pod. Collection risk on the pool of 
receivables te minimal. At December 31,1996 and 1995, aocounte receivabte is presented net of ttie $402.9 millton and $403.5 
miHion. respectively, in proceeds generated from ttie receivables sokl. 

15. Common Stock (Note to Schedute 200) 

MP's capital sfructure consiste of Class A Stock and Common Stock. The Class A Stock Is entiUed to a cash dvktond 
whenever a dvktend is declared on the Common Stock. In an amount which equals 8 percent of ttie sum of ttie dvklends on 
botti the Class A Slock and ths Common Stock. Howsvsr, dividends may be declared and pakl on ttie Class A Stock only 
when ttiere is unapproprteted Availabte Inoome in respect of prior calendar years whteh Is suffident to make a sinking fUnd 
payment equal to 25 percent of such dvidend for ttie benefit of ttie Debentures or ttie Certificates (see Note 6). To ttie extent 
ttiat dvidends are paid on ttie Common Stock but not ttie Class A Stock because ttie amount of unapproprteted Availabte 
Income is insuffident to make such a sinking fund payment a special cash dvidend on ttie Class A Stock shall be paid when 
sufficient unappropriated Available Income existe to make ttie sinking fUnd payment Such Insuffidency does not affect UP's 
right to dedare dvidends on ttie Common Stock. Dividends on ttie Class A Stock for 1996 will be based on MP's Availabte 
Income only, and in 1997 and ttiereafter will be based on Availabte Income for UPRR. MP's AvaSabie Income for 1996 will be 
sufficient to provkte for an $8.6 millton special cash dvktend on ttie Class A Stock to be pakl in 1997. After such payment 
dvidends in arrears on ttie Class A Stock (whtoh indudes arrears on MP Class A Stock accruing prior to ttie Merger) will total 
$40 million. 

There are no ottier dvktend resfrtofions on MP's capital stock ottier ttian ttiose described in Note 8. 

16. Retained Eamings (Note to Schedule 200) 

The Board of Directors of UP has resfrcted ttie availability of reteined eamings for payment of divktends by $131 millton. This 
represente (a) ttie amount by which ttie estimated fair value of UP's invesbnent in ite nonfransportetion subsidarles, as 
determined by ttie Board of Directors of UP, exceeded ttie net book value of such invesbnent which was fransferred to ttie 
Corporation by means of a dividend in June 1971 ($110 million) and (b) ttie amount by which ttie fair market value exceeded the 
book value of certain invesbnent securities which were fransferred to ttie Corporation by means of a dvktend in November 
1972 ($21 million). 

Certain debt agreemente impose dividend resbictions on MP. The emount of retained eamings available for dvidends at 
December 31,1996 was $1.3 billion. 

17. Contingent Uabilities (Note to Schedule 200) 

There are various lawsuite pendng against UPRR. In addtion, UPRR generates, fransporte, remediates and dsposes of hazardous 
and non-hazardous waste in ite cunent and former operations, and is subject to Federal, stete and local environmentel tews and 
regulations. UPRR is currentiy partidpating in ttie investigation and remedation of numerous sites. Where the remedation coste can 
be reasonably determined, and where such remedation is probable, UPRR has recorded a liability. The liability includes futaire coste 
for remediation and restoration of sites as well as for ongoing monitoring coste, but exdudes any antidpated recoveries from ttiird 
parties. Cost estimates are based on information availabte for each site, financial vlabiUty of ottier potentially responsibto perties 
(PRP), and existing technotogy, laws and regutetions. Certain Federal legislation imposes joint and several Gabiiity for ttie remedation 
of identified sites; consequentiy, UPRR's ultimate environmental liability may indude coste reteting to ottier parties in addtion to coste 
relating to ite own activities at each site. UPRR believes ttiet it has adequately accrued for ite ultimate share of coste at sites subject 
to joint and several liat>ility. UPRR does not expect that ttie lawsuite or environmental coste wiU have a material adverse effect on ite 
consolidated financial condtion or ite resulte of operations. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disdose the requested Infofmation (or Ihe respondent pertalnkig to Uie lesutts of 4. All contra entries hereunder shouM be hidcated in parents 
operatkMis (or ttie year. S. Cross-checks 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedute 410 ol IMS report. Any dtspaittles In 
exoense amounte shown In thte schedule and expense amounts reported In Schedute Schedule 210 Scheduin^io 
410 must be fully exptekied on page 18. Une 15, ookimn (b) = Une 62. cotumn (b) 

3. List divktends from kivestmente accounted (or under Ihe cost method on the Une 47 plus 48 plus 49. column (b) » Une 63, column (b) 
appropriate line No. 19 lor Account No. 513. 'DMdend Income.' Ust divktends Une SO, column (b) = Une 64, column (b) 
accounted lor by the equity method on Ihe appropriate dMdend line Ute. 25 under ttie Schedule4l0 
'Income bom AHillaled Companlear Une 14. cohimn (b) 
subsedkMiofUiis schedute. Line 14. oohimn (d) 

Une 14. column (e) 
Une 49. column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 
Check 

« 
• 

Hem 
(a) 

ORDINARY (TEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Fieighl 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Oemuirage 

(110) Inddenlal 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exdusive o( transfers 

from Government Authorltles-llnes 1-9) 

(502) Railway operating revenuea-Translers from Government 

Authorities lor cunent operations 

(503) Railway operating levenues-ZAmortlzattonol deterred 

translers (rom Govemment Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Unes 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operattons 

OTHER INCOME 

(510) Miscellaneous rent Income 

(512) Separately operated propeitles-Protlt 

(513) Divktend Income (cost method) 

(514) interasl Income 

(516) Income Irom sinking and other (unds 

(517) Release of premiums on (unded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contrads and agreemente 

(519) Miscellaneous Income 

Income (rom affiliated companies: 519 

a. Divktends (equity method) 

b. EquRy in undistributed eamings (tosses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unes 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (Lines 15.27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTKSNS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used In other than carrier operattons 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of Investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contrads and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous Income charges 

(553) Uncoltodble accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Unes 29-35) 

Income avallabto for fixed charges (Lines 28,36) 

Amount lor 
cunent year 

(b) 

6,520,651 

58,312 

550 

56,412 

46,137 

7,315 

7,734 

6,697.111 

31.359 

6,728.470 

5,239,711 

1,488.759 

15,486 

35,817 

27 

129,240 

3 

103.638 

4,627 

40504 

329.042 

1,817,801 

6.467 

27.513 

33.980 

1.783.821 

Amount lor 
preceding year 

(0 

6.025.470 

40,598 

182 

53,331 

35.470 

10,002 

5,542 

6,170.595 

24.550 

200 

6.195.345 

4.888.483 

1.306.862 

9.705 

17.008 

261 

124.671 

6 

-

90.433 

3.293 

40.891 

286,268 

1,593.130 

5,645 

20,453 

26,098 

1,567,032 

Fiaighl-ialaled 
levenue and 

expenses 
(d) 

6,520,651 

56,412 

46,137 

7.315 

7.734 

6.638.249 

0 

6.638.249 

5.150.758 

1.487.490 

• Une 620, ookimn (h 
= Una 620. eokimn (i; 
> Une 620. column (g, 

Passenger-related 
revenue and 

expenses 
(e) 

58.312 

550 

58.862 

31.359 

90.221 

88.952 

1.269 

1 
lesls. 

1 

1 
1 

n 
II 

4 ! 

7] 
81 

i o | 

1 
"T 
1 3 ! 

14I 
«• 
1 6 | 

'1 
i e " 
19 

2 l | 

22 

23 

2 4 | 

1 25 

261 
271 
2 8 l l 

2 9 | 

3 0 | 

3 l " 

32 

3 3 | 

3 4 ! 

35 

36 

3 7 | 

1 
See note on page IB. 1 
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Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 
. 
t 

Item 
(a 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Inlerast on tended rinhl: 

(a Fixed Interest not In default 
(b Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) /Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Unes 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (Lines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on (unded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 
' UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or intrequent Items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operattons before bicome taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Inoome taxes on ordinary Income: 

a) Federal Income taxes 
b State Income taxes 
c Other income taxes 

(557) Provision (or deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Unes 47-50) 
Income from continuing operattons (Lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATK)!^ 
(560) Income or toss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable Income taxes ol S ) 
(560) Income or toss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less aoDlicable income taxes ol S > 
Income before extraordinary items (Lines 52 -f 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY (TEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 
1590) Income taxes on extraordinary Hems 
591) Proviston for defened taxes • Extraordinaiy Items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY (TEMS (Lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect ol changes in accounting principles 

less applicable tax olS ) 
Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Recondliation ol net railway opeiatkig Income (NROI) 
Net revenues (rom railway operattons 

(556) Income taxes on onllnary income (•) 
(557) Provision for detened Income taxes (•) 

Income Irom lease ol road and equipment (-) 
Rent lor teased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount lor 
cunent year 

(b) 

88,466 

238,451 
1,967 

328.884 
1,454,937 

9,522 

1,445,415 

241,116 
14.631 

226.348 
482.295 
963.120 

963,120 

963,120 

1,488,759 
(255,947) 
(226,348) 

2.059 
1,008,523 

Amount (or 
preceding year 

( 0 

84,640 

125,115 
1,298 

211,053 
1,355,979 

9,615 

1,346,364 

277,206 
2,666 

184,466 
464,338 
662.026 

882,026 

882.026 

1,306.862 
279.872) 
184.466) 

(98) 
2.270 

844.696 

Freight-related 
revenue and 

expenses 
(d) 

17 
Passenger-related 

revenue and 
expenses 

(0) 

r-

.. 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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18 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Note to Schedule 210 

1995 results include the results of CNW and WRPI effective May 1,1995. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 19 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below ttie items of Retained Earnings Accounte of ttie respondent for ttie year, classified in accordance witti ttie Unifoim 
System of /Aocounte (or Railroad Compantes. 

2. All oonfra enfrtes hereunder shouki be shown in perenttieses. 

3. Show under 'Remarks' ttie amount of assigned Federel income tax consequences for /Accounte 606 end 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounte appRcabte to ttie equity in undstributed earnings (tosses) of affiliated compantes based on ttie 
equity mettiod of aooounfing. 

5. Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). shouki agree witti line 26. column (b), Schedute 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), 
lines 3 and 7, should agree witti fine 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. indude in column (b) only amounte applicable to retained eamings exdusive of any amounte mduded in column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

* 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 
Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prtor period adjusbnente to beginning retained earnings 
CREDITS 

(602) Credt baianoe fransferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) OUier credte to reteined earnings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit baianoe bansfened from income 
(616) Ottier debite to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and ottier funds 
(621) Appropriations for ottier purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Une 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (Unes 1.2. and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undsfributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 
Credite during year 
Debits during year 
Balance at aose of year 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
/Account 616 $ 

Retained 
eamings — 

Unappropriated 
(b) 
$4,565,146 

922.916 
1,583 

924,499 

1,583 

1.970.662 

1.972.245 
(1,047.746) 
3,517,400 

475,781 

$3,993,181 

$1,583 
$1,583 
$1,583 

Equity in undsfributed 
eamings (tosses) of 
affilteted compantes 

(c) 
$435,577 

40.204 

40.204 

40.204 
475.781 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dvidends have nol been declared on cumutetive preferred stock, give cumutetive undedared dvidends at 
beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(IMIars In Thousancis) 

Give the Information as requested concerning (he cash (lows during ttie year. EHher dhad or indired me(hod can be used. The dked method shows as Ite 
principal componenis operating cash recelpls and paymente. such as cash received (rom cus(omers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, ttie sum 
o( which Is net cash flow (rom operating adIvHtes. The Indlred method sterts with net Inoome and ad^uste I (orievenue and expense terns thai 
were not the resuH o( operating cash transactions in Uie aurert period to recondie H (o net cash flow (rom operating adivHies. If dirad mettnd is used 
oomptete lines 1-41; Indired method oomptete Bnes 10-41. Cash tor the purpose o( thte schedule shall include cash and cash equlvatente which are short 
(erm. highly Hquid investmente readily convertbte (o Icnow amounte of cash and so near ttieir ma(urity (hat ttiey presen( insignificant lisic of changes In 
value because tA changes In Interest rates. Inlormalion about all Investing and (Inandng adivttles which do not diredly affed cash shall be separately 
disdosed In (oo(no(es to thte schedute. They shaR cleariy relate ttie cash (M any) and noncash aspecte o( bansadions. Examples o( noncash Investing 
and tiansadions biducte converting debt lo ecyiRy acc|uiilng assete o( assuming diredly related liabHllles. such as purchasing a buUkig by tacuiring a 
mortgage (0 (he setter; obtaining as asset by entering Into a capllal lease; and exchanging noncash assete or laUiiUes for other noncash assete or 
BaUUtles. Some transadlons are part cash and part noncash; only (he cash portion shal be reported diredly h ttie statement ol cash (lows. RatertoF/AS 
Statemem No. 95, Sta(ement of Cash Flows, (or (urther details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 
Cash received from operating revenues 
Divktends received (rom affiliates 

Interest received 
Other Income 
Cash pakJ (or operating expenses 
Interest paid (net amounts capitalized) 
Inoome taxes paid 
Other dedudlons 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current 
Year 

lb) 

Prior 

Year 

(0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
101 1 Income (rom continuing operations | 963.120 j 882.0261 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

Loss (gain) on sate or disposal o( tangible pnjperty and Investments 
Depredation and amortlzatton expenses 
Increase (decrease) In provision lor Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (Increase) In undlstrbuted eamings (tosses) of atfiltetes 
Decrease (Increase) In accounte receivabte 
Decrease (increase) In material and suppltes and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) In cunent llabllltles other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other - net 

Net cash provided from continuing operattons (Unes 10-18) 
Add (Subtract) cash generated (paM) t)y reason of cfiscontlnued operations 

and extraordinary Items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

(75.001) 
631.259 
202.003 
(40,204) 
(75,113) 
60,867 

(44,343) 
(22,530) 

1,600.058 

1.600.058 

(76,063) 
589,650 
249.948 
(40,891) 
25,991 

(27,230) 
343,929 

(109,802) 
1,837,558 

1,837,558 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVrriES | 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 

Net change In temporary cash kivestmenls nol qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceecte (rom sate/repayment of Investment and advances 
Purchase price of tong-term Investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other spedal funds 
Other - net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVFTIES 

151.342 
(1.305,340) 

. 
(19,567) 

67,649 

(1,105,916) 

87,645 
(984.961) 

. 
(2,117,343) 

(41,005) 

(3,055,664) 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVrriES | 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds (rom issuance of tong-term debt 
Pnndpto payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from Issuance of capital slock 

Purchase prtoe of acquiring treasuiy stock 
Cash divktends paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Lines 21.29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Unes 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year (or: 
Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income taxes (net) * 

421,912 
(291,600) 
600,000 

(986,000) 
(173,931) 
(429,619) 

64.523 

16,798 
81,321 

1/ 
166,037 

86,478 
(1,148,228) 

(331,600) 
2,622,904 
1.229,554 

11,448 
5,350 

16,798 

1/ 
261.542 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

• Only applies K Indired melhod te adopted. 

1/ Fixed charges include Intercompany Interest expense o( $238,451 and $125.115 (or 1996 and 1995. brterest paymente appfoxlmates (Ixed charges tess 

interconviany Interest. 
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22 Road Initiate: UPRR Year: 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Schedule 240.Statement of Cash Flows, page 21, excludes the noncash effect of Proceeds 
from Sale/Repayment of Investment and Advances of the dividend of the Investment in SPRC 
(See Note 9 page 9). 

1995 Cash Flow Statement includes results of CNW/WRPI effective May 1,1995. 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thcxisands) 

1. This schedule should indude only ctete pertaining to railway fransportation sewices. 
2. Carry out calcutetion of lines 9.10.20 and 21 to ttie nearest whote number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

NOTES: 

(A) 
(B) 

(C) 

item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interiine and OUier Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Ottier (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Inccxne 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assete 
Revenue Delay Days Pius Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
interline and Ottier Balances (752) 
Audted /Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounte Payable - Ottier (754) 
Ottier Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Deprecation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operabng Expenses in Current Operating Uabilities 
Days of Woridng Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and Suppltes (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material induded in AccL 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedute 200, line 5. column b 
Schedute 200, line 6. column b 
Note A 
Line 1 'f 2+ 3 

Schedute 210. line 13. column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5+ 6 
Line7divktedby360days 
Une 4 divided by Une 8 
Unes 9 •!• 15 days 

Schedute 200. line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210. line 14. column b 
Schedute 410. lines 136.137.138. 

213.232. 317. column h 
Une 16-f line 6-line 17 
Line 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 divided by line 19 
Une 10-Une 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200.line 1 -i- line 2,column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Une 25-line 26 
Une 24 + line 27 

/Amount 

(b) 

44,708 
167.326 
16.969 

229.003 

6.728.470 
175.035 

6.903.505 
19.176 

12 
27 

40.021 
159.282 
32,770 

158,953 
391,026 

5,239,711 
629,407 

4,785,339 
13,293 

29 
0 
0 

81,321 
0 

209,297 
8,622 

200,675 
200,675 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

Use common carrier portion only. Common cairter refers to raiiwa) 
Rent Income is ttie sum of Schedule 410. column h, lines 121.122 
229. 231. 312. 314. and 316. Rent income is added to railway ope 
is also added to total operating expenses to exdude ttie rent revero. 
if result is negative, use zero. 

1 fransportetion service. 
, 123. 127,128, 129,133.134, 135,208, 21 
afing revenues to produce total revenues. F 
le items from operating expense. 

0,212,'227, 
lent income 
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Note to Schedute 310 on pa(?es 26 - 29 

i i s oBs fe ren i ^ 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(A) All securities are ptedged as security for ttie First Ntortgate witti Boatonen's 
under ttie General Mortgage, witti Manutecturers Hanover Trust Comjjany, 

National Bank of SL Loute, Tnistae; also. 
Trustee. 

(B) Securities are deposited witti ttie Trustees of ttie Mortgages as lurttier assurance of performance of ttie Operating 
Agreemente. 

Companies Under Joint Control 

Company (UPRR Ownership) 

Atemeda Belt Une (50.0%) 

Alton & Souttiem Railway (50.0%) 

/Aricansas & Mte. Ry. B & Term. Co. (33.3%) 

Brownsviite & Matamoros Br. Co. (50.0%) 

Camas Prairie RR Co. (50.0%) 

Cenfral Califomte Traction Co. (33.3%) 

Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. (16.7%) 

Houston Belt & Terminal Ry (50.0%) 

Kansas City Terminal Ry Co. (33.3%) 

Longvtew Switching Co (50.0%) 

Oakland Terminal Ry (50.0%) 

Ogden Union Ry & Depot Co (50.0%) 

Porfland Terminal RR Co (40.0%) 

Portiand Traction Co (50.0%) 

SL Joseph Terminal RR Co (50.0%) 

Souttiem Illinois & Missouri Br Co (60.0%) 

Terminal Railroad Assodation of SL Louis (28.5%) 

Texas City Terminal Ry (66.7%) 

-- TTX (26.2%) 

Iowa Transfer Ry Co. (25.0%) 

MT Properties, Inc. (36.7%) 

Peoria & Pekins Union Ry Co. (12.5%) 

Ottier Parties 

BNSF Ry. (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry. (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry. (66.7%) 

National Ry of Mextoo (50.0%) 

BNSF Inc. (50.0%) 

BNSF Ry. (33.3%). SPT Co. (33.3%) 

BNSF Inc. (50.0%). Chicago Padfto 
Corp.. D&RGW (16.67% each) 

BNSF Ry (50.0%). Chicago Padfto Corp. (12.5%) 

BNSF Inc (25.0%), CM&W. KCS Ry, N&W Ry. 
SLSW Ry. Soo Une (8.3% each) 

BNSF Inc (50.0%) 

BNSF Inc (50.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

BNSF Inc. (40.0%). SPT Co (20.0%) 

SPT Co (50.0%) 

BNSF Ry (50.0%) 

SLSW Ry (40.0%) 

BNSF, SLSW. NS, CSX, IC (14.3% each) 

BNSF Ry (33.3%) 

CR (21.8%). BNSF (17.1%). DRGW (10.2%), 
CSX (9.4%), NS (7.8%), GTW, IC, SOO 
(1.6% each), FEC (.99%), B&M, KCS,FBT 
(.6% each) 

BNSF, NS, Chicago Padfic Corp. 

BNSF, Mayteg Corp.. Sno Une 

IC. NS. CR 

(C) These compantes were acquired as part of the acquisition of ttie Ctiicago and Norttiwestarn Raiiroad, see Note 9 on page 9. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesbnent advances of 

affiliated companies held by responctent at dose of year. Also, disdose ttie invesfrnente macte. disposed of. and written ctown 

dunng ttie year and the applicable dvklends and interest credited to income as a result of those invesfrnente. They should exducte 

securities issued or assumed by respondenL For definitions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 

'invesfrnente and advances; affiliated compemies.' in the Uniform System of /Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. Ust the invesfrnente in ttie following order and show a total for each group and each dass of invesfrnente by accounte in 

numerical orcter: 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 

(D) 
(E) 

Stocks 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 

Carriers-active 

Carriers-inactive 

Noncarriers-active 

Noncairiers-inactive 

Bonds ( indudng U.S. Government Bonds) 

Ottier secured obligations 

Unsecured notes 

Invesbnent advances 

3. The subdassification of dasses (B). (C). (D). and (E) shouki be ttie same as that provided for dass (A). 

4. The kinds of indusfry represented by responctenf s invesfrnente in ttie securities of other companies should be shown by symbol 

opposite ttie names of ttie issuing corporations, ttie symbols and indusfrial dassificabons to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of industiy 

i Agriculture, foresfry. and fisheries 

li Mining 

III Consbuction 

IV Msviufacturing 

V Wholesate and retail fracte 

V/i Finance, insurance, and real estete 

VII Transportefion. communications, and ottier public utilities 

VIII Sen/ices 

IX Govemment 

X All ottier 

5. By carriers, as ttie term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, tedlities auxiliary ttiereto such as 

bridges, ferries, union depots, and ottier tenninal fadiities. sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service 

and facilities, elecfric railways, highway motor vehides, steamboats and ottier marine fransportetion equipment, pipe lines (ottier 

ttian those for fransportation of water), and ottier insfrumentalities ctevoted to ttie fransportetion of persons or property for hire. 

Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be induded. 

6. Noncarrier companies should, for ttie purpose of ttiese schedutes. indude telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 

companies, manutecturing companies, hotel companies, eto. Purely 'hokfing companies' are to be dassed as noncairier 

companies, even ttiough ttie securities hekl by such compemies are largely or entirely ttiose issued or assumed by carrters. 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering ite finandal affairs. 

An inactive corporation is one which has been practically ett)sorbed in a confroiiing corporation and which neittier operates 

property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying witti legal 

requirements and maintaining titie to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, invesbnents in which ttie oricpnal cost or present equity in total assets is less ttian $10,000. 

9 Indude invesbnents in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exdude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do not indude the value of secunties issued or assumed by responctent 

11. For affiliates which eto not report to ttie interstele Commerce Commission emd are jointty owned, dsdose in foobiotes the name 

and extent of confrol of ttie ottier conbolling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 1 

1. Give particulars of invesbnente in stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesbnent advances of ccxnpantes 
affiliated witti respondent. Induded in accounte Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds'; 716, 'Capital Funds'; 721, 'Invesfrnente and Advances 
Affiliated Compantes'; and 717, 'Ottier Funds.' 

Enfries in this schedule should be made in accordance witti ttie definitions and general insfructions given on page 18. dassifying ttie 
invesfrnente by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indcate by means of an arbifrary mark in column (d) ttie obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or ottieiwlse 
encumbered, giving names and other Important particulars of such obligations in foobiotes. 

4. Give totals for each dass and for each subdass and a grand total for each accounL 

5. Enfries In cnliimn (d) should show date of mattjrity of boncte and ottier evidences of inctebtedness. In case obligations of the same 
designatton mature serially, ttie date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' /Abbrevtetions In common use in 
standard financial publications may be used to consen/e space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

• 16 

• 17 
18 

-• 19 
• 20 

- 21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
721 

...., 
" 
._ 
.... 

• » • • • 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 
Al 

A3 

Kind of 
indusfry 

(c) 
Vll 

VI 
Vi 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
STOCKS - CARRIERS ACTIVE 
Alameda Belt Une 
Alton & Souttiern Railway 
American Refrigerator Transit Co. (A) 
Ark. & Mte. Ry. Bridge & Term. Pfd (A) 
Arte. & Mte. Ry. Bridge & Term. Com. (A)(B) 
Belt Railway of Chicago 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. (A) 
Camas Prairte Railroad Co. 
Cenfral California Traction Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. (A)(B) 
Iowa Transfer Railway Co. (C) 
Kansas City Terminal Ry. (A)(B) 1/ 
Longvlew Switohing Co. 

MT Properties, Ino. (C) 

Union Padfic Motor Freight (A) 
Oakland Tenninal Railway 

Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Peorte & Pekins Union Rwy Co. 1/ (C) 

Portiand Terminal RR Co. 
Portiand Traction Co. 
SL Joseph Terminal RR Co. 1/ 
Souttiern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. (A) 

Souttiern Padfic Rail Corporation 
Terminal Raiiroad Association of SL Louis 1/ 
Texas City Terminal Ry. 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Corp. 

STOCKS - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
/Automated Monitoring & Confrol international 

Donland Development Company 
Missoun Improvement Co. (A) 

Extent of 
Confrd 

(a) 

50.0 
50.0 

100.0 
33.3 
33.3 
8.3 

50.0 
50.0 
33.3 
167 
50.0 
25.0 

33.3 
50.0 

367 
100.0 
50.0 

50.0 

12.5 
40.0 
50.0 
50.0 
60.0 
25.0 
28.5 
667 
262 

100.0 

67.3 

100.0 
100.0 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

(A)(B) Uen references as described on page 24. (C) See Note page 24 

1/ Canied at nominal value of $1.00. 1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thcxjsands) 

6. if any of ttie companies induded in ttite schedule are confrolled by respondent ttie percent of confrol should be shown in column (3). In case 
any company listed is confrolled ottier ttian ttirough actoal ownership of securities, give paittcuters in a foottiote. In cases of joint confrol, 
give names of ottier parties and particulars of confroL 

7. If any advances reported are ptedged, give particulars in a foofrwto. 

8. Invesfrnente In companies in which neittier ttie original cost or present equity ki total assete are tess ttian $10,000 may be combined in one 
figure. 

9. Also induded shoukJ be invesfrnente in unincorporated entities such as tessee organizations (exdusive of amounte nominally settted on a 
current basis). 

10. Thte schedute should not include securities issued or assumed by respondenL 

11. For affiliates which do not report to ttie Interstete Commerce Commission end are jointty owned, give names and extent of confrd of ottier 
entities by fbofriotes. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

invesfrnente and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(f) 

$471 
8.000 

378 
550 
290 

260 
250 

50 
664 

5 
13 
55 

-
1 

672 
2.085 

113 

13 

0 

1.879 
1.799 

-
26 

975.862 

1276 
58.927 
14.622 

0 
3.367 

250 

5.105 

/Addtions 

(g) 

Deductions (if ottier 
ttian sale, explain) 

(h) 

975,862 

1,829 

29 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 

$471 
8,000 

378 
550 

290 
260 
250 
50 

664 
5 

13 
55 

-
1 

672 
2,085 

113 

13 

0 
1,879 

1,799 

-
26 

0 

1276 
57.098 
14.622 

0 
3.367 

250 

5.076 

Disposed of: 
profit (toss) 

(j) 

/Acljusbnente 
AccL 721.5 

(k) 

($471) 

(664) 

(8.693) 
(113) 

Dividends or interest 
credted to income 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Railroad /Annual Report R-1 



I 
28 Road initiate: UPRR Year: 1996 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 1 
(Doliars in Thousands) T 

Une 
No. 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

Dl 

El 

E3 

Kind of 
Indusfry 

(c) 
VI 
VI 
Vll 
VI 
Vll 
X 
VI 

Vi 

X 

Name of issuing company and also Iten reference, if any 
(inclucte rate for preferred sbjcks and boncte) 

(d) 
Standard Realty & Development 
Monument Place 
Union Padfic Freight Sen/ice 
UP Finandal Corp. 
UP VenhJre Leasing 
UP Baseball, Inc. 
Wisconsin Town Lot (C) 
TOTAL CLASS A 
UNSECURED NOTES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
SL Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of SL Louis 
Trailer Train Co. 
TOTAL CLASS D 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - CARRIERS - ACTIVE 
Alameda Beit Une 
Beit Railway of Chicago 
Camas Prairie RR Co. 
Denver Union Tenninal Ry. Co. 
Harbor Belt Une RR Co. 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. 
Kansas City Terminal Ry. Co. 
Longview Switohing Co. 
Missouri Padfic Intennodal Transport, Inc. 
Union Padfic Motor Freight 
Oakland Tenninal Railway 
Ogcten Union Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Terminal Ry. Assn. 
Portland Traction 
SL Joseph Terminal RR Co. 
Souttiern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Tenninal Raiiroad Assn. of SL Louis 
Wichite Terminal 
INVESTMENT ADVANCES - NONCARRIERS - ACTIVE 
UP Holdngs. Inc. 

Missouri Padfic Corporation 
UP Ventura Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP de Mexico 
Motor Vehide Logistics Corp. 
UP Rail Inc. 
Advertising Assooates, Inc. (C) 
Bay Padfic 
Wisconsin Town Lot 
TOTAL CLASS E 
TOTAL ACCOUNT 721 

Extent of 
Confrd 

(«) 
100.0 
50.0 

100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 
100.0 

1 35I 
36< 
37 
3 8 | 

39I 
40 T 
411 
421 

43I 
44 
451 
46J 
47] 
48] 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 

(A)(B) Uen referenmis. as described on page 24. Kind of indusfry Column (c) is Vll unless noted ottierwise. 

1/ Carried at nominal value of $1.00. Compantes under joint confrol described on page 24. 

(1) (2) See notes on page 24. 

(C) See note on page 24. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 I 



Road initials: UPRR Year: 1996 29 

k 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 

invesbnente and Advances 
Opening 
Baianoe 

(1) 
12,003 
6,371 

1 
1 

499 
1 

733 
$1,096,592 

175 
367 

2,988 
$3,530 

20 
0 

250 
587 

15 
11,358 
11,566 

37 
47 

3,067 
401 

1,046 
334 

0 
79 

211 
2,315 

115 

38,829 
16280 

363 
1,994 
7,017 

25 
42,997 

450 
724 
113 

$140240 
$1,240,362 

Addtions 

(g) 

$0 

$0 

30 

176 

3288 

22,418 

1507 

$27,419 
$27,419 

Deductions (if ottier 
ttian sale, explain) 

(h) 

75 
1 

$977,796 

367 

$367 

1.791 

9 

11.662 

200 

450 

$14,112 
$992275 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 
12.003 
6296 

0 
1 

499 
1 

733 
$118,796 

175 
0 

2,988 
$3,163 

20 
0 

250 
617 

15 
9.567 

11.566 
37 
47 

3.067 
401 

1.046 
334 

0 
79 

387 
2.306 

115 

27.167 
16280 

363 
1.794 

10.305 
25 

65.415 
0 

2231 
113 

$153,547 
$275,506 

Disposed of: 
profit (toss) 

U) 

Adjusbnente 
AccL 721.5 

(k) 

($9,941) 

(116) 
($116) 

(612) 

(401) 

(1.013) 
($11,070) 

Dividends or interest 
credted to income 

0) 

$0 

$0 

0 
$0 

Une 
No. 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 

75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFIUATED COMPANIES | 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undsfributed Earnings From Certain Invesbnente in Affiliated Companies 1 

1. Report below ttie cteteiis of all invesbnente in common stocks inducted in Account 721, Invesbnente and Advances Affiliated Companies. 

2. Enter in column (c) ttie amount necessary to refroactively adjust ttiose invesbnente. (See insfructions 5-2, Uniform System of /Accounte.) 1 

3. Enter in column (d) ttie share of undistributed earnings (i.e., less dvidends) or losses. 

4. Enter in column (e) ttie amortizatton for ttie year of ttie excess of cost over equity in net assete (equity over cost) at date of acqulsitton. 1 

5. For definitions of 'carrier' end 'noncarrter,' see general Insbuctions. 

1 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Name of issuing company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

CARRIERS: (Ust spedfics for each company) 
Alton & Souttiem Rwy. 
American Refrigerator Transit Co. 
Ark. & Mte. Ry. Bridge Terminal Co. 
BeltRy.ofCheago 
Brownsville & Matamoros Bridge Co. 
Chicago Westem Indiana RR 
Houston Belt & Tenninal Rwy. 
Kansas City Tenninal Rwy. 
Union Padfic Motor Freight (ind. UPEA & MPIT) 
Ogden Union Rwy. & Depot Co. 
Portiand Terminal Railroad Company 
Portiand Traction Co. 
Souttiern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. 
Terminal RR Assn. of SL Louis 
Texas City Terminal Ry. 
Union Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
TOTAL CARRIER 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

2,681 
9,840 

20 
438 

4.083 
939 

4.326 
208 

29.509 
37 

(1.396) 
280 

4 
6.933 

11,678 
124,918 
194,498 

Adjusbnent 
for invest­

mente equity 
mettiod 

(c) 

Equity in 
undsfributed 

eamings 
(losses) 

during year 

(d) 

407 

828 

262 

816 

119 
(184) 
763 

1,476 
5,469 

$9,956 

Amortization 
during year 

(e) 

Adjusbnent for 
Invesbnente 

dsposedofor 
written ctown 
during year 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(g) 

2,681 
10247 

20 
438 

4,911 
939 

4,588 
208 

30,325 
37 

(1.396) 
399 

(180) 
7,696 

13,154 
130.387 

$204,454 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

171 

NONCARRIER: (Ust spedfics for each company) | 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Automated Monitoring & Confrol Interni 
Delte Rnance 
Don Land Development Company 
Missouri Improvement Co. 
Bay Pacific Logistics 
Standard Realty & Development 
Trailer Train Co. 
Union Padfic Communication Corporation 
Union Pacific Freight Senrice 
UP Venture Leasing 
UP Baseball Enterprises 
UP de Mexkx) 
UP Financial Corp. 
Motor Vehide Logistics Corp. 
Wisconsin Town Lot 
Sinaga 
TOTAL NONCARRIER 
TOTAL EQUITY 

(986) 
(4,047) 
2,769 

38211 
574 

38,746 
149289 

(567) 
14,536 
2,762 

34 
118 

(330) 
(25) 

(5) 
0 

241,079 
435,577 

(509) 
3 

(57) 
182 

1,507 
9 

24,672 

2,670 
517 
81 
71 

1.102 
$30248 
$40,204 

$0 
$0 

(1,495) 
(4,044) 
2,712 

38,393 
2,081 

38,755 
173,961 

(567) 
17206 
3279 

115 
189 

(330) 
(25) 
(5) 

1,102 
$271,327 
$475,781 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

1 

(1) See Note 2 on page 24. / 

• 

\ 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at ttie beginning and ctose of ttie year and of all changes during ttie year in /Account No. 731, 'Road and 
Equipment Property.' and Account No. 732. 'Improvements on Leased Property,' ctessified by primary accounte In accordance witti ttie 
Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounte, shouki insofar as known, be steted in column 
(b) and all changes made during ttie year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f), indusive. Column (h) is ttie aggregate of columns (b) 
to (0, inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal ttie sum of /Accounte 731 and 732 for ttie respective periocte; if not, hill 
explanation shouki be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursemente macto for the spedfic purpose of purchasing, consfructing. and equipping new fines, and 
for ttie extension of old fines, as provided for in insfruction 2-1, 'Items to be charged.' of ttie Unifonn System of /Accounte for Raiiroad 
Companies for such items. ' 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion ttiereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase; merger, ' 
consdictetion, reorganization, receivership sale or fransfer. or ottienvise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be induded all enfries covering expendhires for addtions and bettermente. as defined, whettier or not 
repladng ottier property. 

5. In column (0 should be entered all credte representing property sold, abandoned, or ottienvise retired. 

6. Botti ttie debit and credt involved in each fransfer. adjusbnent. or dearance. betiween road and equipment accounte. should be Induded 
in the column in which the item was initially induded; also the fransfer of prtor years' debits or credte from investment in road and 
equipment to operating expenses or ottier accounte. or vice versa, should be induded in ttie column applicable to current items of Eke 
natajre. Each such fransfer, adjusbnent. or dearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during ttie year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2. 'Land for Transportetion Purposes.' stete in a 
foottiote ttie cost, location, area, and ottier details which will identify ttie property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounte not indudibte in ttie primary road accounte. The items reported should be brtefly identified and explained uncter 
'Notes and Remarks.' below. Amounts should be reported on ttiis fine only under spedal drcumstances. usually after pennission is 
obtained from ttie Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such auttionty should be macte when explaining 
ttie amounte reported. Respondente must not make arbifrary changes to ttie printed stub or column headngs wittiout spedfic auttiority 
from the Commission. 

9. if during the year a segment of fransportation property was acquired, stete in a foobiote ttie name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, 
and the date of acquisition, giving location and ttie cost of ttie property to ttie respondenL Also furnish a stetement of ttie amount 
induded in each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to ttie column or columns in which the enbies appear. 

10. If an amount of tess than $5,000 is used as ttie minimum for additions and betterments to property invesbnent accounts as provided for in 
insbucbon 2-2 of ttie Uniform System of Accounte for Reulroad Companies, stete in a foobiote ttie amount used. 

Railroad /Annual Report R-1 



32 Road Initiate: UPRR Year: 1996 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for fransportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresttes. and culverte 
(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier frack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 

(16) Station and office buildngs 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whan«s 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-Construction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 
Ottier (spedfy and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment (A) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) interest during consfruction 
(80) Ottier elemente of invesfrnent 
(90) Consfruction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(b) 

$825,679 
1.262.774 

33.365 
37.525 

1,011,078 
0 

1.975,884 

4,240.364 
1.064.138 

31.804 

344,832 
31,926 
4.454 

69,932 
204,307 

0 
424 

3.619 
164,845 
139,002 

816,567 
1,071 

21,361 

5,749 

229,343 

290,356 

109,873 
2,906 
1,483 

12,924,663 

2,520.033 
2,092,045 

109 
9.008 

0 
130.874 
27,802 

220.706 

5.000.577 
39.979 

0 
156.118 

$18,121,337 

Expendbire during ttie 
Year for original road 
and equipment and 

road extensions 

(c) 

0 

0 

$0 

Expendbires during ttie 

year for purchase of 
existing fines, Hnes 

reorganizations, eto. 

(d) 

0 

0 

$0 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

(A) See note page 39. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

Expendhires for addtions 
during ttie year 

(e) 

$4,162 
8.020 

931 

757 
49.843 

163.554 
273.370 

74.155 
2.057 
4.586 

8 
43 

• 5.314 
10.121 

5.159 
15.051 
36.945 

1,633 
66 

23,832 

8,968 

6,591 
187 

695,353 

358,647 
49,050 

2,744 

43 
46,521 

457.005 

152.982 
$1,305,340 

Credte for property retired 
during ttie year 

(0 

($227,907) 
21,987 

1,547 

11 
57,354 

59,513 
166,314 
30,458 

1,190 
21257 

771 
210 

3,778 
(5,485) 

64 
368 

3,951 

2261 
29,908 

7 
432 
71 

7,470 

12,042 
1,340 

32 
64 

189,008 

16,518 
35,076 

(8) 
3,757 

4,860 
845 

28,599 

89,647 
168 

$278,823 

Net changes during ttie year 

(g) 

$232,069 
(13,967) 

(616) 
746 

(7.511) 
0 

104.041 
107.056 
43.697 

867 
(16.671) 

(763) 
(167) 

1.536 
15.606 

0 
(64) 

(368) 
1208 

12.790 
7.037 

(7) 
1201 

(5) 
16.362 
(3.074) 

5251 
155 
(64) 

506.345 
342.129 

13.974 

8 

(3.757) 
0 

(2,116) 
(802) 

17,922 

367,358 
(168) 

0 
152,982 

$1,026,517 

Balance at dose of year 

(h) 

$1,057,748 
1.248.807 

32.749 

38271 
1.003.567 

0 
2.079.925 
4,347.420 
1,-107,835 

32,671 
328,161 
31,163 
4287 

71,468 
219.913 

0 
360 

3251 
166,053 

151,792 
823,604 

1.064 
22.562 

5.744 

245.705 

287284 
•115.124 

3.061 

1.419 
13.431.008 

2.862.162 
2.106.019 

117 

5251 
0 

128.758 
27,000 

238.628 

5.367.935 
39.811 

0 
309,100 

$19,147,854 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES • ROAD AND EQUIPIMEI4T OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROk4 OTHERS 
(Ddters in Thousands) 

1. Show In columns (b) and (e). (or each primary acoount. Uie depredalkin base used to compute the depteclatlon chaiges (or the month o( Januaiy. and In columns 
(c) and (1) show the depreclatton base used (o compute the depredalton charges (or Uie month of December; in columns (d) and (g) show Uie composite rates 
used In computing the dnpreciaiion charges (or the montti of December, and on Hnes 30 and 39 of these columns show Uie composite percentage for all load 
and equtiment accounts, raspedively, ascertained by applying the piimaiy account composite rates to the depredation base used In computing the charges (or 
December and dlvMIng the total so computed by the total depredatten base (or Uie same month. The depredation base should not Include Uie cost cl 
equipmenl used, but not owned, when Ihe rente therefore are Induded In the rent (or equpment and Account Nos. 31-22-00,31-23-00, 31-25-00,31-21-00,35-21-00. 
35-23-00,35-22-00, and 35-25-00. N shouki include the cost o( equipment owned and leased lo oUiers when ttie rente (here(nMn are induded in the rent (or 
equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22^». 32-23<X>. 32-2500.36-21-00,36-22K», 36-2300, and 36-25O0, indusive. The oompostte rates used shouki be 
those prescribed or othenwise authorized by ttie Commteston, except ttial where ttie use of component rales has been authorized, the composite rates to be 
shown for the respective primaiy accounte should be recomputed (rom ttie December chaiges devekiped by (he use o( Uie authorized rates, tt any changes te 
rates were ettedlve during the year, give (ul particulars te a (ootnota. 

2. /All leased properties may be combined and one composle rate computed (or each primaiy acoount, or a separata schedute may be Included (or each such 
property. 

3. Show te columns (e), (Q, and (g) date applcabte to Lessor propeity, when ttie rent ttierefore b Induded In /Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-1200,31-13-00,31-2100, 
31-22-00. and 31-23-00. Inclusive. 

4. H depredation aoouab have been disoontimied tor any acoount, the depredation base shouki be reported, naverthatess, ki support of deprectetkMi reseivas. 
Authoitty (or (he dIsconUnuance ot accnials shouM be shown in a (ootnote Indteating ttie aocount(s) a((eded. 

5. Disdosures in (he raspecUve sedkNis of ttite schedute may be omttted H ether total road teased from others or total equpment leased (rem oUieis represente 
tess than 5% o( (otal road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

-21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Acoount 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, rtght-ol-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bruges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated strudures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and M k e buiUings 
(17) Roadway bu Mings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC temninals 
(26) Communk»tlon systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnidures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenls-Constnidton 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortizatton other than defense projecls) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Ftoating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems euid word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

olyear 
(b) 

$600,556 
41.370 
37,512 

714,616 
0 

2,082.684 
4,003,847 
1,110.160 

35.870 
342.889 
31.355 
4.723 

73.965 
206.215 

0 
2 

2.032 
173.749 
171.800 
774.907 

977 
20230 

5.830 
249.173 
269.969 
111.050 

2.749 
0 
0 

Si 1.068230 

$2,552,966 
2.058.153 

11 
9.521 

0 
133.108 
27.415 

231244 
$5,012,418 

$16,080,648 

12/1 
Aldose 
o(year 

(c) 

$1291.037 
33.466 
38.045 

1.084.027 
0 

2.160.947 
4.584.129 
1.168.089 

36.167 
337.989 
31.944 
4.621 

72.657 
215.332 

0 
434 

3.658 
172.430 
148,082 
856278 

971 
23,870 
5,759 

249240 
294,391 
112,743 

2,949 
1,503 

0 
$12,930,758 

$2,857,079 
2,074,039 

115 
5,956 

0 
131,587 
28,239 

229,896 
$5,326,911 

$18,257,669 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.11 
3.13 
1.06 
1.32 

0 
4.09 
4.40 
2.56 
1.28 
323 
2.94 
4.00 
3.33 
2.41 

0 
2.50 
2.22 
4.00 
3.19 
2.00 
3.33 
2.33 
2.56 
6.93 
2.78 
4.09 
4.35 

0 
0 

3.44 

4.31 
3.44 
6.49 
5.74 

0 
2.61 
8.12 

14.44 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Oepreclatton base 

At beginning 
o(year 

(e) 

Aldose 
olyear 

(0 

/Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

See note on page 39. Railroad /Annual Report R-1 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dolters in Thousands) 

1. Disdose ttie required information in regard to credite and debite to Account No. 735, 'Accumuteted Depredation: Road and Fqiiipment Property,' 
during ttie year relating to owned and used road and equipmenL Indude enfrtes tor depredation of equipment owned but not used when ttie 
resulting rente are induded in ttie 'Lease Rentals-Credt-Equipment* accounte and 'Ottier Rente-Credt-Equipment' arxxiunte. Exdude any enfrtes 
for depredation of equipment ttiat te used but not owned when ttie resulting rente are induded in 'Lease Rentel-Debit-Equipment' account and 
'Ottier Rente-Debit-Equipment' eccounte. (See Schedute 351 for ttie accumuteted depreciation to road and equipment owned and teased to 
ottiers.) 

2. It any ctete are inducted in columns (d) or (f), explain the enfries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any primary account shouki be designated 'Dr.* 
4. if ttiere is any inconsistency between ttie credte to ttie resenre as shown in column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses, a fuH 

explanation shcxild be given. 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an auttwrized amortization program ottier ttian for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges. fresUes. and culverte 
(7) Elevated sfructures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier frack material 
( l l ) ^ l a s t 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) Tbf^C/CiOPC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbucbjres 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusfrnents) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-bain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment (A) 
Amortization Adjusfrnents 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at begnning 

of year 
(b) 

$108278 
3.925 
7.580 

94.851 
0 

404,545 
1.277246 

135,745 
6,360 

61,532 
5.117 

558 
15.811 
76.924 

0 
1 

721 
28268 
32.927 

127.459 
434 

4.730 
2.035 

69.961 
72.040 
33.783 

1,511 
1.483 

0 
$2,573,825 

$965,904 
931,948 

(9) 
1.776 

0 
27.400 
14.350 
84.488 

0 
$2,025,857 

$4,599,682 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Chaigesto 
operating 

(c) 

$10,095 
1.115 

385 
13.326 

0 
74.026 

194.050 
30295 

434 
10.892 

951 
200 

2.388 
4,836 

0 
16 

112 
6,913 
5264 

17295 
32 

549 
150 

17.832 
7,433 
3,953 

144 
0 
0 

$402,666 

$115,300 
77.703 

19 
886 

0 
3.516 
2.751 

26.546 

0 
$226,721 

$629,407 

Ottier credte 
(d) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During ttie year 

Retiremente 
(e) 

$9,394 
485 
60 

9,960 
0 

37.396 
t2.099 

9.829 
202 

14.804 
302 
223 

3.508 
4.467 

0 
16 
65 

(131) 
681 

14.109 
8 

205 

i^ 
2.919 
6274 

(1,024) 
20 
64 
0 

$186,006 

$10273 
56.598 

17 
3.679 

0 
2.681 
1,518 

26,956 

0 
$101,722 

$287,728 

Ottier debite 

(») 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
$0 

$0 

Baianoe 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

$108,979 
4,555 
7.905 

98217 
0 

441,175 
1,399.197 

156211 
6.592 

57.620 
5.766 

535 
14,691 
!77293 

0 
1 

768 
35,312 
37.510 

130.645 
458 

5.074 
2.114 

84.874 
73.199 
38.760 

1,635 
1.419 

0 
$2,790,505 

$1,070,931 
953,053 

(7) 
(1.017) 

0 
^823^ 
15.583 
84.078 

0 
$2,150,856 

$4,941,361 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
Id 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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339. ACCRUED UABIUTY - LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose ttie required infonnation reteting to credte and debits of Account 772. '/Accrued Liability Leased Property,' during ttie year 
concerning road and equipment leased from ottiers. 

2. In column (c), enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debite to account arising from retiremente; in cdumn 
(f), enter amounte paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistendes between credte to account charges to operating expenses and paymente to tessors shouki be fully explained. 
4. Required dsdosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represente 5% or tess of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depredation te made currentiy between lessee and lessor, and no debib or credte to Account No. 772 are made by ttie 

accounting company, show In column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made to ttie tossor °n 
settlement ttiereof. 

. . . _ . ... 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

. 26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

• 3S 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expendhires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresttes. and culverte 
(7) Bevated sfrucbires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier frack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnicbires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All ottier road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusbnente) 

"TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-frain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floabng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

/Amortization (Adjusfrnents) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Baianoe 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 
Ottier credte 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

:'"•, , I'-^NotApplfcabte .,, ' \ 

Ottier debite 

(0 

Baianoe 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported witti equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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Road initials: UPRR- Year: 1996 37 

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMEhTTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollara In Thousands) 

1. Show bl column (b) (or each primaiy account Uie depredatton base used in computing the depredalton charges (or the month ol Januaiy. and In 
column (c) show the depredatton base used in computing Uie depredation charges (or the month o( December, in column (d) show Ihe composite 
rates used In computing the depredation charges (or ttie month o( December, and on Ones 30 and 40 o( these columns show Uie composite 
percentage of all road and equipment accounte. respedlvely, ascertained by applying the primary accounl composite rates lo Uie depredalton base 
used kl computing Ihe charges (or December and dlvMing the lotel so computed by the total deprecation base lor the same month. This schedule 
should Indude only improvemente to teased property charged lo Account 732. 'Improvements on Leased Pn>perty.' The composite rates used 
ShouU be those prescribed or otheiwlse authorized by the Commlsston, except that where the use o( component rates has been authorized. Ihe 
composite rates lo be shown (or Ihe respective primaiy accounte shouki be recomputed from the December charges devetoped by the use of Uie 
authorized rales. H any charges fn rates were effedive during the year, give full parttoulars In a (ootnote. 

2. All Improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed lor each primaiy accounl, or a separate schedute may be 
Included lor each such pioperty. 

3. H deprectetlon accruate have been discontinued lor any accounl, Uie depredatton base should be reported, nevertheless. In support ol depredatton 
resenes. Authority (or Uie discontinuance o( accruals should be shown In a (ootnote tedtoatlng the aocount(s) afleded. 

4. Disdosures in (he respedlve sedtons ol thte schedute may be omttted H eHher total road leased (rom othera or total equpmenl leased Irom others 
represente tess Uian 5% 01 total road owned or total equipment owned, respedlvely. However. One 41 . Grand Total. shouM be oompteled. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
t 
d 

16 
11 
12 
Id 
14 

&̂ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
2Z 

±i 
24 
25 
26 
27 

29 
30 

31 
32 

34 
3^ 
36 
S7 
d8 

39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4 Ottier. right-of-way expenditores 
(5 runnels and subways 
(6 Bridges, besUes, and culverts 
(7 Elevated sfructures 
(8 l ies 
(9 Kail and ottier frack material 

(1 ) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Puel Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFCyCOPC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
/All ottier road accounte 
/Amortization (Adjusfrnents) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frelght-frain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
/Amortization Adjusbnente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

DspreciaiiorrDass — 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

At dose Of year 
(c) 

- - - ' - - •• , - - • ' • : \ 

;-•••. ...:^-r^ NotApplicabte -.- '̂ 1 
•-••••- : ^ ~ - \ ' • " •. ' ' ' r r r •• 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

% 

Une 
No. 

1 

i. 
d 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

d 
10 
11 
12 
Id 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

^ 
36 

37 
aa 
39 
40 

41 
' To be reported wlUi equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. j 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

(Doliars in Thousands) 

1. Enter ttie required information concerning debite and credte to Account 733, '/Accumulated Depredation - Improvemente on Leased Property,' 1 
during ttie year relating to improvemente made to road and equipmenl property teased from ottiers, ttie depredation charges for which are 1 
included in operating expenses of ttie respondenL 

2. If any enfries are made for column (d) 'Ottier credte' or column (f) 'Ottier debite,' stete ttie facte occasioning such enfries on page 35. A debit • 
balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated 'Dr.' 1 

3. /Any inoonstetency bebween ttie credte to ttie reserve as shown In cdumn (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses should be fUlly explained 
on page 35. 

4. Show In column (e) ttie debite to ttie resanie arteing from retiremente. These debite should not exceed Invesfrnent eto. 1 

5. Details In ihe respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier totel road leased from ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers 
represente less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
d 

10 
11 
^i 
i3 
14 
i5 
16 
i7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
i& 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sfructures 
(b) Ties 
(d) Rail and ottier frack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and offlce buildings 
(lV) Roadway buildings 
(f8) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanies and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanes 
(2S) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockeis 
(29) Powei plante 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
/All ottier road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52 Locomotives 
(53 Freight-frain cars 
(54 Passenger-frain cars 
(55 Highway revenue equipment 
(56 Floating equipment 
(57 Work equipment 
(58 Miscellaneous equipment 
(59 Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TO 1 AL 

Baianoe 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During ttie Year During ttie year 
Charges to 
opeiating 
expenses 

(c) 
Ottiei credte 

(d) 
Retiremente 

(e) 

^ i - - - f • -• - • ' ; ' 

. -" , ,,/•'NotApplicabte/^^ /.--•.„ V " o 
••<• ' • • . • • ' - , r - i • • ^ ' • • •••• ^ % - ^ ^ ^ , . 

Ottier debite 

(0 

Baianoe 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

1 

No. ' 

:l 21 
3 

i, ? 61 
— 7 

6 
— d 

lb 
11 
i2 
13 
\ i 
15 
l6 
17 
18 
19 
20 

i.\ 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
23 

.-. 291 

- ; ' 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

- ^ 

* To t>e reported witti equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 1 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes Referring to Schedule 352A pages 42 and 42A: 

1/ Figures in Column (c) are mites of road only, as reported in Schedule 702, Columns (b) and (c). 

2/ Aduai value not known. No rental is paid on which an estimated value can be determined. 

3/ Achial value not known. Amounte reported In lieu of actual value represent resulte of capitalizing 
rentals at 6 percenL 

4/ Amounte of depredation and amortization accrued are not known. 

Notes Refemng to Schedute 352B. page 43: 

1/ Amounte on Schedule 352B, Columns (b) and (c), exdude adjusbnente to Invesbnent For Property 

Leased To or From Ottiers, for which ttie 'Actual Value is not Known.' These Items are shown on 

Schedule 352A as 3/ 'Achial Value Not Known.' Amounte so reported on Schedute 352A represent 

resulte of capitalizing annual rental at 6 percenL 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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40 Road initials:-UPRR Year: 1996 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS | 

1. This schedule te to be used in cases where ttie related depredation resen/e is cabled in ttie accounte of ttie respondent and ttie rent ttierefrom 
is induded in Accounte 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00,32-21-00. 32-22,00, and 32-23-00. | 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primary account, ttie deprectetion base used in computing ttie depredation for ttie monttis of January and | 
December, respectively, witti respect to road and equipment owned by ttie respondent but teased to ottiers, ttie deprectetion charges for which 
are not indudble in operating expenses of ttie respondent, but for which ttie depreciation resenie is recorded in ttie accounte of ttie respondenL 
if the base for road is ottier ttian ttie original cost or estimated original cost as found by ttie Commission's Bureau of /Accounte, brought to a 1 
cunent ctete by the respondent from ite Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is ottier than ledger value for equipment a fUll explanation shouM 1 
be gven. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute ttie ctepredation for the montti of December and on lines 29 and 38 of ttiis column • 
show ttie composite percentege for all road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie primaiy accounte composite 1 
rates to ttie depiedation base used to compute ttie depredation for December and dividing ttie frital also computed by ttie depredatton base. 1 

4. If depredation accnials have been dscontinued for any account, ttie depredation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depredatton resenies. Auttiority for ttie dsconttnuanoe of accruals should be shown in a foobiote indcating ttie acoount(s) affected. 1 

5. If total road leased to ottiers Is less ttian 5% of total road owned; omit If total equipment leased to ottiers Is less ttian 5% of total equipment • 
owned; omil However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compteted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

.18 
19 

. 20 
. 21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

3d 
3d 

/Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresUes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sfrucbires 
(8) Ties 
(9) laii and ottier frack material 
(11 Baitest 
(13 Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16 Stetion and office buildings 
(17 Roadway buildings 
(18 Water stetions 
(19 Fuel Stetions 
(20 Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24 Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31 Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39)Public.improv6mente-Consfruction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
/All ottier road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-frain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floabng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

uepreciabon oase 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

At ctose of year 
(c) 

. , " " . . . - i Not/Applicable , f ; . 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une| 
No. 

\ 
2 

^ 
i 
i 
6 

7, 

i 
sl 

10 

^]l 'i 131 
14 

^H 
3 17' 

18 

1̂ 
^ 21 ' 
22 

^ 
^ 
25' 
26 
27| 

d 29 

sol 
3 l | 
32 

36 

2 3dl 
3d 
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Road inifials: UPRR Year 1996 41 

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Doliars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where ttie depredation resen/e is carried in ttie accounte of ttie respondent and ttie rent ttierefrom te 
toduded in Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disdose credite and debite to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depredation - Road and Equipmenl Property,' during ttie year reteting to road and 
equipment leased to ottiers, ttie depredatton charges for which are not indudble in operating expenses of ttie respondenL (See Schedute 
330 for ttie resen/e retefing to road and equipment owned and used by ttie respondent). 

3. If any enbies ere made for 'Ottier credte' and 'Ottier debite,' state ttie facte occasioning such enfries. A debit baianoe in rvili imns (b) or (g) 
for any primaiy account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated 'Or.' 

4. DetaSs in ttie respective secttons of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased to ottiers or total equipment leased from'ottiers 
represente tess ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compteted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

2d 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

33 
3d 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradng 
(4) Ottier, right-of-way expendibires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sfructures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier frack material 
(11 Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16 Stetion and office buildings 
(17 Roadway buildings 
(18 Water stetions 
(19 Fuel Stetions 
(20 Shops and enginehouse 
(22 Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25 TOFC/COFC teiminals 
(26 Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbires 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Powei-plant machineiy 
All ottier road accounte 

1 OTAL ROAD 
bOUIPMbNT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-frain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
lOTALEQUlPMENI 

GRAND TOTAL 

Baianoe 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CRtDirS 10 ACCOUNTS 
During ttie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 
Ottier credite 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNIS 
During ttie year 

Retiremente 
(e) 

NOT USED - 'r .. 
^ , .^•. r •. ' • . - . -

Ottier debite 

(I) 

Balance 
at dose of 

year 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24-
25 
26 
27 
28 

2d 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

33 
3d 

* To be reported witti equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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42 Road Initiate: UPRR Year: 1996 

3S?A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie invesbnent in railway property used in fransportetton service at the dose of the year. This invesfrnent represente the 
aggregate of property owned or teased by ttie respondent and used in ttie respondent's fransportation senrioe. Such property Indudes (a) 
ttie investment reported in /Accounte 731, 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property,' of ttie responctent, 
less any 731 or 732 property teased to ottiers for ttieir exdusive use of road, frack, or bridges (indudng equipment or ottier railway 
proper^ covered by ttie conbact). Equipment leased to ottiers under separate dsfinct confracte shall not be deducted from ttie 
respondents 731 or 732 property, and (b) ttie invesbnent of ottier compantes' 731 and 732 property (indudng operating and tossor 
railroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie tease Is for exdusive use or confrol of roads, backs, or bridges (indudng equipment of ottier 
railway property covered by ttie confract). Thte exckides teased equipment from operating railroads under separate dstinct confracte and 
ttie invesfrnent of ottier carriers in property jointty used by ttie respondenL 

2. In column (a), classify each company fri ttiis schedute as respondent (R), tossor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary oompeny (P), and ottier 
leased properties (O). 

3. In column (a) to (e), indusive, first show ttie data requested for ttie respondent (R); next ttie date for compantes whose enttre properttes 
are used in fransportation sen/ice of ttie respondent, divided between tossor (L) and proprieteuy (P) companies; foitowed by data for 
cairieis and ottiers (O), portions of whose property are used in fransportation servtoe of ttie respondenL Show a total tot each dass of 
company in cdumns (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for fransportation property leased to cerriers and ottiers. 

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report ttie miles of road used in line-haul servtoe. Report miles in whoto numbers. 

5. In column (d), show ttie amount applicable In Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie books of ttie compantes whose names appear in odumn (b). 
Values of property of ottier carriers segregated by estimate or ottienvtee shouki oonespond in amount to ttie deductions made by ttie 
owneis in ttiefr reports. If sepaiate value is not availabte, explanations shouki be given. Difterences bebween ttie amounte In odumn (d) of 
ttiis schedute and ttie amounte shown in cdumn (c), tine 24, on ttie asset skto of ttie comparattve general baianoe sheet of each indvldual 
railway, should be explained in a frxjfriote. Book value inducted in Accounte 731 or 732 of ttie owner shouki be reported in column (d) in 
reference to ttie invesfrnent of ttie respondent in ttie secunties of ttie owner untess a good reason can be given for ttie confraiy. Mettwds 
of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or ottienvtee] value of property of private owners, or porttons of property of ottier carrters 
Should De explained. 

6. In column (e), show ttie amount of depredation and amortization accrued as of ttie dose of ttie year in /Aocounte 733,734,735,736, and 
772. ttiat IS applicable to ttie property of ttie can'teis whose names aie listed in column (b), regardess of where ttie resen/es ttierefor are 
recorded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Qass 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 
R 

~ 
... 
.. 
— 
... 

. ._ 

Name of Company 
(b) 

Union Padfk: Railroad 

Add-Leased From Others 
U.S. Government- Sable to Bunell, CO 

used Under Confract 
Qty of Kansas City. KS - Tracks 
BN Inc.. Spokane. WY - Tracks 
Sou. Pac. Transp. Co., CA-Rentai of Ijand 
C.R.I.&P.RR.. Track Rental Colby to 
Caruso. KS and Fairbuiy to Hallam, NE 
General Motors 
Kiowa, Hardfrier & Padfic RR. Co. 
Louisville L Mashvllle RR CO.,-&CL 
SL Louis Souttiwestern Ry.-IL, MO-

Paragould 
New Orieans Public Belt Railroad Co. 

Port of Corpus Christi 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Lake Chartes Harbor & Terminal Disfrict 
Port of Beaumont 

Total Leased From Others 

Sub-total /All Classes 

Mites of roed 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(wtiote number) 

(c) 
19,298 

1/ 1 
1/ 
1/ 
1/ 

1/ 
iy 

10 

11 

19,309 

bivesbnenb 
Ul property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
19,147,854 

3/ 
3/ 244 
3/ 46 
3/ 88 

3/ 4,800 
3/ 11 

168 
16 

12 
36 

3/ 581 
3/ 2,960 
3/ 104 
3/ 419 

9,485 

19,157,339 

uepreciaaon and 
amortizaflonof 

defense projecte 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
4,941,361 

4y 
4/ 
4/ 
4/ 

4/ 
4/ 

26 

26 

4,941,387 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1/,2/,3/,4/ See notes on page 39. i 
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Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 42A 

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dolters in Thousands) 

1. Disdose ttie invesfrnent in railway property used in fransportation senrice at ttie dose of ttie year. Thte invesbnent represente ttie aggregate of 
property owned or leased by ttie respondent and used in ttie respondenrs fransportation sen/ice. Such property indudes (a) ttie invesfrnent 
reported in Accounte 731, 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property,' of ttie respondent tess any 731 or 
732 property leased to ottiers for ttieir exclusive use of road, frack, or bridges (induding equipment or ottier railway property covered by ttie 
confract). Equipment leased to ottiers under separate dstinct confracte shall not be deducted from ttie respondenrs 731 or 732 property, and 
(b) ttie invesbnent of ottier companies' 731 and 732 property (indudng operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie lease 
IS for exdusive use or confrol of roads, fracks, or bridges (induding equipment of ottier railway propeity covered by ttie confract). Thte 
exdudes leased equipment from operating railroads under separate dsfinct confracte and ttie Invesbnent of ottier carriers In property Jdnfly 
used by ttie responctent 

2. In column (a), classify each company in ttiis schedule as respondent (R), lessor raiiroad (L), inactive or proprietaiy company (P), and ottier 
leased properttes (O). 

3. In column (a) to (e), indusive, first show ttie data requested for ttie respondent (R); next ttie data for companies whose entire propisrties are 
used in fransportation sennce of the respcxident divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carrters and 
ottiers (O), portions of whose property are used in fransportation sen/ice of ttie respondenL Show a total for each dass of company in 
columns (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, cteta for fransportation property leased to carriers and ottiers. 

4 In column (c), line-haul cairieis report ttie miles of road used in line-haul sen/ice. Report miles in whole numbeis. 

5. In column (d), show ttie amount appiksabie in Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie books of ttie companies whose names appear in column (b). Vahies 
of pioperty of ottiei caniers segregated by estimate oi ottienvise should conespond in amount to ttie deductions made by ttie owneis in ttiefr 
reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences bebween the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and 
ttie amounte shown in column (c), line 24, on the asset side of ttie comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be 
explained in a footnote. Book value induded in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the 
invesbnent of ttie responctent in the securities of ttie owner unless a good reason can be given for ttie confraiy. Mettiods of esttmafing (by 
capitalizing rentals at 6 peroenl or ottienvise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of ottier carriers should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show ttie amount of depredation and amortization accrued as of ttie dose of ttie year in Accounte 733,734,735,736, and 772, 
ttiat is applicable to ttie property of ttie carrters whose names are Usted in column (b), reganJIess of where ttie reserves ttierefor are recoided. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
i7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 • 
26 
27 
23 
29 
30 
31 

aass 
(See Ins. 2) 

(a) 
Name of Company 

(b) 
continued from Page 42 

sub-total /All Classes 

Deduct - Leased to Ottieis: 
Souttiem Pacific Tiansp. Co. 

West ol Ogden, UT 

The Odgen Union Railway & Depot 
Co., Ogden, UT 

Buriington Northern, Inc. 
Gairison to Meadeiville, MT 

Aikansas, Memphis Railway Bridge 
& Tenninal Co. 

SL Louis Souttiwestern Rwy. Co. 
Houston Beit & Terminal Rwy. Co. 
Missoun Pacific Truck Lines 

Total - Leased to Ottiers 

iU IAL 

Miles Of road 
used (See ins. 4) 
(whole numbei) 

(c) 

19,309 

5 

4 

51 

1 

16 

77 

19.232 

Invesfrnente 
in property 

(See Ins. 5) 
(d) 

19.157.339 

3/ 333 

3/ 929 

3/ 821 

233 
184 

24.826 
199 

27,525 

19,129,814 

Uepreciabon and 
amortization of 

defense projecte 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

4,941,387 

4/ 

4/ 

4/ 

33 
3,829 

l3l 

3,d93 

4,937,394 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

31,4/ See note on page 39. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ' t . ; ^ . 
I- •; 

•C*;:"^v' .f'THlSPAGE^lNTENTIONALLYtEPTBLANK =,̂ •̂.; ;^^^- t>s 
' - > - . • • ' " ' . !-**¥-' > 

' f f;-- • "•^•i* Vjjo-.•--'•-.-.\y-?---- - " "J- -•̂ -
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3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property/Accounte) 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounts, Uie amount of Investment at the dose of the yeai In property of respondent and each group or class o( compantes 
and properties. 

2. The amounte lor respondent and for each group or class of compantos and properties on line 44 herein, shouki correspond with the amounte (or each dass of company 
and properties shown in Schedute 352A. Continuing reconls shall t>e maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately lor each company oi 
property Induded In Ihe schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounte rapiesenling capHalizatton o( ren(als (or teased property based on 6 percan( per year where property is no( dassified by accounte 
by non-carrier ownera, or where cost of property teased (rom oUier cairieis b ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods 
of estimating value ct property ol non-cairters or property of other cairiere. 

4. Report on Hne 30 amounte not hdudble In ttie aocounte shown, or In Rne 29. The Hems reported should be briefly Identlfted and explained. Also indude here ttiose 
Hems after permlsston Is obtained from the (>>minisslon lor exceptions lo prescribed acoounUng. Reference lo such authority shouki be made when explaining 
Ihe amounte reported. Respondents must not make arbltraiy changes to the printed stub or column headings without spedfto authority from Uie Commlsston. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

• 25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

" 3 4 
35 
36 

• '37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 

Check Accounl 

(a) 
(2) Land for fransportetion purposes 

(3) Grading 
(4) Ottiei, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresUes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sfructures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottier frack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stoiage waiehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COPC teiminals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Powei plants 

(31) Powei-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sfrucbJies 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-Consfrucbon 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Powei-piant machineiy 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Ottier (spedfy and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(t>2) Locomotn/es 
(53) Freight-frain cars 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floabng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computei systems and woid processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(/6) interest dunng construcuon 
(80) Ottiei elements of invesbnent 

(90) Consfruction woik in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
$1,056,474 

1,243,749 
32,670 
38271 

995.648 
0 

2.069.678 
4.310.588 

1.095.383 
32.378 

327.990 
31.111 

4 2 7 8 
71.468 

219.898 
0 

360 
3251 

166.053 

151,430 

817.544 

1.064 
22.545 

5,744 

245,701 
286,584 
115,124 

3,061 
1,419 

0 

13,349,464 

2,862,162 
2.106,019 

117 
5251 

0 
128,758 
26,999 

238,628 

5,367,934 

39,433 

0 
309,100 

$19,065,931 

Lessor 

Railroads 

(0) 
$4,066 

6.573 

228 
0 

8.996 

0 
10,817 
37.557 
12.676 

305 
684 

52 
9 
9 

55 
0 
0 
0 

1.919 

370 
6.348 

0 
19 
51 
4 

935 
0 
0 
0 
0 

91,673 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
1 

632 
0 
0 

$92,306 

inactive 
(proprietaiy 
companies) 

(d) 

Ottiei Leased 
Properttes 

(e) 

105 

2 

18 
33 
9 
4 

1/ (28,594) 

(28,423) 

($28,423) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1/ aee noto on page 39. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Une 620, column (h) 
Une 620, column (0 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 ttiru 138 odumn (0 
Une 118 ttiru 123, and 130 ttinj 135 

column (0 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Unes 207,208,211,212, columns (f) 

Unes 226,227, column (f) 

Unes 311, 312,315,316, column (0 

Une 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (I) 

Unes 202, 203,216, column (f) (equal 
to or greater ttian, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221,222,235, column (f) (equal 
to or greater ttian, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Unes 302 ttini 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater ttian, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

..Une 507, 

.iJne 508, 
~ Une 509, 

Une 510, 
Une 511, 
Une 512, 
Une 513, 
Une 514, 
Une 515, 
Une 516, 
Une 517, 

column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column'(f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 

Schedute 450 

Une 4, column (b) 

Schedute210 

Une 14. column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedute 412 

Une 29, cdumn (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

t»cneciuia4i4 

Une 19, columns (b) ttiru (d) 

Une 19, columns (e) ttiru (g) 

Schedute415 

Unes 5,38, column (f) 

Unes 24,39, column (f) 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37,40,41, column (f) 

And 

-Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thiu (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) ttiru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5,38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24.39. columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32,35,36,37,40.41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5.38. column (b) 

Unes 24.39. column (b) 

Unes 32. 35. 36. 37, 40,41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Unel , column U) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, column (j) 
Une 4, column 0) 
Une 5, column 0) 
Une 6, column (j) 
Une 7, column 0) 
Une 8. column U) 
Une 9. column Q) 
Une 10. column (J) 
Une 11, column 0) 

Schedute210 

Une 47, column (b) 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Ddtere kl Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

101 
102 

103 
104 

105 

106 

107 

108 
109 

110 

111 

112 
113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

WAY /AND STRUCTURES 

ADMINISTRATION 

Track 

Bridge 

Slanal 

Communtoatton 

Other 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Roactoay - Running 
Roadway - Switching 

Tunnels and Subwavs - Running 

Tunnels and Subwavs • Switching 

Brtdaes and Culverts - Running 

Bridges and Culverts - Switching 
Ttes - Running 

Ttes • Switching 

Rail and other track material - Running 

Rail and other track material - Switching 

Ballast • Running 

Ballast - Switching 

Road Property Damaged - Running 

Road Property Damaged - Switching 

Road Property Dsunaged - Other 

Signals and Interiockers - Running 

Signals and Interiockers - Switching 
Communlcaltons Systems 
Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossings • Running 
Hkihway Grade Crossings - Switching 

Statton and Office Buildings 

Shop Bulkllngs - Locomotives 

Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 

Shop Buiklings - Other Equipment 

Locomotive Sen/idng Facllittes 

Miscenaneous Buiklings and Stnidures 

Coal Tenninals 

Ore Terminals 

Other Marine Tenninals 

TOFaCOFC Temnlnate 
Motor Vehide Loading and Distnbutlon Facilities 

Fadiities (or Other Specialized Servtoe Operations 
Roadwav Machines 

Small Tools and Supplies 
Snow Removal 

Fringe Benefits - Running 

Fnnge Benefits - Switching 

Fringe Benefits - Other 

Casualties and Insurance - Running 

Casualties and Insurance • Switching 

Casualties and Insurance • Other 

Lease Rentals - Debit -Running 

Lease Rentals • Debit -Switching 

Lease Rentals - Debit -Other 

Lease Rentals - (Credit) -Running 

FREIGHT 

Salartesand 

Wages 

ft) 

4.673 

1263 

3.486 

2.593 
4.740 

16.757 

10.563 
2.986 

23 

6 
10.411 

2.728 
5,744 

1,534 

62.958 

16.490 

649 

173 

952 

252 

106 
21.289 

5,900 
13.104 

849 

6,935 

0 

3.979 

1,137 

193 

0 

473 

2,209 

286 

1.412 

45 

0 

0 
0 

3,315 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Material, tools, 

suppltes, luete 

andhibricante 

(0 

2.171 

265 

1.056 

77 
1.142 

4.711 

484 
132 

0 

0 
2.615 

654 
3.356 

976 

9262 

6.472 

1.185 

462 

(3) 
13) 
0 

4.702 

1.403 
4.889 

0 

326 
0 

4.034 

0 

0 

5 

945 

407 

134 

275 

0 
0 

0 
0 

4.627 

0 
827 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

Purchased 
Senrices 

(d) 

1.052 

1.349 

2.744 

1293 
4.131 

10.569 

8.381 
2.171 

669 

183 

163 
41 

289 

73 

4240 

1.083 

16 

4 

98 

25 

10 

4.110 
1.163 

531 
0 

282 

0 

10.298 

0 

0 

0 

1.959 

49 

27 
641 

0 

918 

0 
0 

140 

0 

722 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2.823 
0 

7.937 

0 

General 

(e) 

2.246 

602 

254 

449 

1.652 
5203 

62 

13 
0 

0 

3.153 

800 

491 

125 
4.814 

1224 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 
1.965 

521 
725 

0 

0 

0 

257 

0 

0 

0 

108 
4 

68 

725 

2 
0 

0 
0 

297 

0 

0 

48.531 
10224 

16.504 

21210 

4.970 

11.151 

0 
0 

0 

0 

Total 

Freight 

Expense 

(0 

10.142 
3.479 

7.542 

4.412 
11.665 

37240 

19.490 
5.302 

692 

189 
16.342 

4223 
9,880 

2.708 
81274 

25269 

1.850 

639 

1.047 
274 

119 

32,066 

8,987 
19.249 

849 

7,543 

0 

18.568 

1.137 

193 

5 

3.485 

2.669 

515 

3.053 

47 

918 

0 
0 

8.379 

0 

1.549 

48.531 

10224 

16.504 

21210 

4.970 

11.151 

2.823 

0 

7.937 
0 

Passenger 

(a) 

399 
337 

348 

129 

188 

1.401 

1240 
0 

14 

0 

239 

0 
377 

0 

1.939 

6 

43 

0 

27 
3 

0 
3.174 

0 
86 

126 

527 

0 
1.581 

358 

5 

8 

86 

592 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
784 

0 

70 

2.389 

157 

302 

22 

0 

0 

0 

0 

220 
0 

Total 

(h) 

10.541 

3.816 

7390 

4.541 

11.853 
38.641 

20.730 
5.302 

706 

189 
16.581 

4223 
10257 

2.708 

83213 

25275 

1.893 

639 

1.074 

277 
119 

35.240 

8.987 
19.335 

977 

8.070 
0 

20.149 

1,495 

198 

13 

3.571 

3261 

515 

3.053 

47 

918 

0 
0 

9.163 
0 

1.619 

50.920 
10.381 

16.806 

21232 

4.970 

11.151 

2.823 

0 

8.157 
0 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 
108 
109 

110 

111 

112 
113 

114 

115 

116 

117 
118 

119 

120 

121 
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41C 

Line 
No. 

122 

123 

124 
125 

126 

127 
128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 
144 

145 
146 

147 
148 

149 

150 

..151 

201 

202 

203 

204 
205 
206 
207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 

217 

218 

219 

220 

(a) 

Lease Rentals - (Credit! -Switching 

Lease Rentals - (Credit! -Other 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit -Running 
Joint Fadllty Rent - Debit -Switching 

Joint Fadllty Rent - Debit -Other 
Joint Facility Rent - ICreditl -Running 

Joint Fadrity Rent - [Credit! -Switching 

Joint Fadlity Rent • [Credit! -Other 

Other Rents - Debit - Running 

Other Rents - Debit - SwHching 

Other Rents - Debit • Other 

Other Rents - (Creditl - Running 
Other Rents - [Credit] - Switching 

Other Rente - ICredit! - Other 

Depreciation - Running 

Depredatton - Switching 

Oepreclatton - Other 

Joint Fadllty Debit - Running 

Joint Fadllty Debit - Switching 

Joint Fadlity (}ebit - Other 
Joint Facility [Credit! - Running 

Joint Fadllty [Credit! - Switching 

Joint Fadlity [Credit!-Other 
Dismantling Retired Road Property - Running 

Dismantling Retired Road Property - Switching 

Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other 
Other -Running 
Other -Switching 

Other-Other 

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 

TOTAL WAY & STRUCTURE 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Admlnlstratton 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machinery Repair 

Equipment Damaged 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Lease Rentals • Debit 

Lease Rentals - [Creditl 

Joint Facihty-Renl - Debit 

Joint Facility Rent-[Credit! 

Other Rents - Debit 

Other Rents - [Credit! 

Depredatton 

Joint Facility - Debit 

Joint Fadlity - [Credit! 

Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit! 

Dismantling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 

Admlnetratton 

. RAILWAY OPEFIATINQ EXPENSES 

(Dollare In Thousancte) 

FREIGHT 

Salartesand 
Wages 

ft) 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

112 

176,813 

193,570 

8.126 

83.427 

0 
156 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

91.709 

5,574 

Material, tools, 

andkJbricante 

(0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

137 

48,303 

53,014 

17 

135.305 

2.896 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

138218 

658 

Purchased 
Seivtoes 

(d) 

0 

0 

8.307 
716 

1.133 

(15.577) 
(74) 

(860) 

(37) 

0 

7 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

38,191 
13,124 

2.187 

(36.532) 

(171) 

(2,075) 

0 
0 

0 
100 

0 

96 

57,581 

68,150 

3.229 

5,733 

480 

0 
0 
0 

100,105 

0 

201 
(32) 

968 

(202) 

0 

425 

0 

0 

0 
2,579 

113,486 

1,639 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

302,354 
67,085 

27,797 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
203 

0 
4 

525,390 

530.593 

1,794 

2,530 

0 

1 
35.922 
15,796 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

117,328 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(470) 

172,901 

693 

Total 

l^elght 

Expense 

m 

0 
0 

8,307 
716 

1,133 

(15,577) 
(74) 

(860) 

(37) 
0 

7 

0 
0 

0 

302.354 
67.085 

27.797 

38.191 

13.124 

2.187 

(36.532) 

(171) 

(2.075) 
0 
0 

0 
303 

0 

349 

808.087 

845.327 

13.166 

226.995 

3.376 

157 
35.922 
15.796 

100.105 

0 

201 
(32) 

968 

(202) 
117.328 

425 

0 

0 

0 
2.109 

516.314 

8,564 

Passenger 

(g) 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

37 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

1.497 

0 

0 

86 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

1 

15.998 

17.399 

248 

2.784 

0 

0 
1.168 

4 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

22 

0 

0 

0 

0 
14 

4.240 

0 

Total 

(h) 

0 

0 
8.307 

716 

1.133 

(15.577) 
(74) 

(860) 

0 

0 

7 

0 
0 

0 

303351 
67.085 

27.797 

38277 
13.124 

2.187 

(36.532) 

(171) 

(2.075) 
0 
0 

0 
303 

0 

350 

824,085 

862,726 

13,414 

229,779 

3376 

157 
37,090 

15,800 
100.105 

0 

201 
(32) 

968 

(2021 

117.350 

425 

0 

0 

0 
2.123 

520354 

8,564 

Une 

No. 

122 
123 

124 
125 

126 

127 
128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
134 

135 

136 
137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 
145 
146 

147 
148 

149 

150 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 
205 
206 

207 
208 

209 
210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

215 

216 
217 

218 

219 

220 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Doltere kl Thousancte) 

Line 

No. 

221 

222 
223 
224 

225 
226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 
233 

234 

235 
236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 
304 

305 

306 
307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 
319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

405 

406 

407 

Name of laAway operating expense acoount 

(a) 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machinery Repair 
Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 

Lease Rentals • Debit 
Lease Rentals • [Credit! 

Joint Facility Rent-Debit 

Joint Facility Rent - [Creditl 

Other Rents - Debit 

Other Rente-[Credit! 

Depredatton 
Joint Fadlity-Debit 

Joint Fadllty-[Credit! 

Repaire Billed to Othere - [Credit! 
Dismantling Retired Property 

Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMEI^ 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Adminislratton 

Repair and Maintenance 

Tmcks, Trallere. and Containers - Revenue Seretee 
Roating Eguipment - Ftevenue Service 

Passenger and Other Revenue Eguipment 

Computers and Data Processing Systems 

Machinery 

Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

Equipment Damaged 

Fnnge Benefits 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Lease Rentals - Debit 

Lease Rentals - ICredit! 

Joint Facility Rent - Debit 
Joint Facility Rent - [Credit] 

Other Rents - Debit 

Other Rente - [Credit] 

Depredalton 

Joint Fadllty-Debit 
Joint Fadllty • ICredit] 

Repairs Billed to Others - [Credit! 

Dismantling Retired Property 
Other 

TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 
Adminislratton 

Engine Crews 

Train Crews 

Dispatching Trains 

Operating Signals and Interiockers 

Operating Drawbridges 

Highway Crossing Protedton 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

ft) 

78,743 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

84317 

61 

0 
0 

379 

0 

0 

513 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

953 

176.979 

17,022 

308,803 

298.147 

17,696 

275 

0 

0 

Matertal. tools, 

suppltes. fuels 

andlubricante 

(c) 

114.540 

2.592 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

117.790 

0 

29 
0 

20 

4.484 

139 

872 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
5.544 

261.552 

1,373 

354 

92 

17 

(1) 
0 

0 

Purchased 

Servtoas 

(d) 

46.865 
501 

0 

0 
0 

150,197 

(279) 

72 
0 

579,485 

(157.582) 
0 

1.460 

0 

(156317) 

(3) 
0 

465.738 

1 

9.430 

0 

(153) 

8.344 

27 

12.642 

0 

0 

0 

32.499 

(95) 

27 

(15) 
33.872 

(319) 
0 

5.967 

(2.978) 

(12.279) 

0 
97 

87,067 

666.291 

6.879 

2,749 

173 

39 

0 

0 

0 

(Seneral 

(e) 

1,575 

0 
10,201 

33,020 

13.999 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
79207 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

138,695 

0 

0 

0 

(61) 
0 

0 
0 

439 

374 

404 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

34,001 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

35.157 

346.753 

1,642 

50,565 
124 

121 
0 

0 

0 

Total 

Freight 

Expense 

(0 

241,723 

3.093 

10201 
33,020 
13,999 

150,197 

(279) 

72 
0 

579,485 

(157,582) 
79207 

1,460 

0 

(156317) 

(3) 

0 

806,540 

62 

9,459 

0 

185 

12.828 

166 

14.027 

439 

374 

404 

32.499 

(95) 

27 

(15) 

33.872 
(319) 

34.001 

5.967 
(2.978) 

(12279) 

0 

97 

128.721 

1,451.575 

26.916 

362,471 
298.536 

17,873 

274 

0 

0 

Passenger 

(a) 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

11 

0 

0 

10313 
610 

368 

923 

0 

2,995 

6 

1,044 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

116 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5 
16,391 

20,631 

1,262 

5.252 
8.824 

224 

230 

0 

0 

Total 

(h) 

.'.'241.723 

3.093 

10.201 

;:. 33.020 
13.999 

150.197 

(279) 

72 
0 

579.485 
(157382) 

79207 

1.460 

0 

(156.617) 

(3) 

0 

806.540 

73 

9.459 

0 

10.498 

13,438 
534 

14.950 

439 

3.369 

410 

33343 
(95) 

27 

(15) 
33.872 

(319) 

34,117 

5.967 

(2378) 

(12279) 

0 

102 

145.112 

1.472.206 

28.178 

367.723 

307.360 
18.097 

504 

0 

0 

Une 

No. 

221 
222 

223 
224 

225 
226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 
232 
233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311-

312 

313 
314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 
403 

404 

405 

406 

407 
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410 

Lkie 

No. 

408 

409 
410 
411 

412 
413 

414 

415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 
423 

424 

425 
426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 

503 
504 

505 
506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 

513 
514 

515 
516 
517 

518 

519 

520 

521 

522 

Name of railway operaUng expense account 

(a) 

Train Inspection and Lubricatton 
LocomoUve Fuel 

Eledric Power Purchased or Produced lor Motive Power 

Senridng Locomotives 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Sotelv Reteted 

Cieartng Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadnty-DebH 

Joint Fadlity-[Credit! 

Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 
Adminislratton 

Switch Crews 
Controlling Operations 

Yard and Tenninal Clerical 

Operating Switches. Signals. Retardere and Humps 
Locomotive Fuel 

Eledric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 

Senridng Locomotives 
Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 

Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity-Debit 

Joint Fadllty - [Creditl 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATION 

TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

Cteaning Car Intertore 

Adiusting and Transferinq Loads 

Car Loading Devtoes and Grain [}oore 

Freight Lost or Damaged - all other 
Fringe Benefits 

TOTAL TRAIN & YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 

Admlnlstratton 

PtokUD and Deliveiv and Marine Line Haul 

Loading and Unloading Local Marine 

Protective Senrices 

Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 

Fringe Benefits 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity - Debit 

Joint Fadllty - [Credit] 

Other 
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Adminislratton 

Emptoyees Perionning Cterical and Accounting Function 

Communication Systems Operatton 

Loss and Damage Claims Processing 

Fringe Benetlts 

. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(DoUara In Thousancte) 

FREIGHT 

Salaries and 

Wages 

ft) 

22.939 

0 
64 

20.710 

0 

1.439 

0 

0 
0 

0 

11.978 

699,073 

10.928 

142315 
9.682 

4.374 

180 

0 
0 

12 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

167.991 

27.353 

31 

461 

0 
0 

27,845 

2.397 

0 

6,692 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
9,089 

71,820 

26,105 

3,195 

9,594 

0 

Malarial, tools, 

suppltes. luels 

andkibricante 

(c) 

15.833 

471.367 
6 

4.069 

0 

165 

0 
0 

0 

0 

43 

493318 

948 
1.188 

0 
376 

2 
81.000 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

83,514 

0 

0 
161 

0 

0 
161 

55 
4 

7,307 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

7,366 

2,249 

743 

3 

432 

0 

Purchased 

Seivtoes 

(d) 

0 
0 

55 

740 

0 

9.922 

0 
0 

24.888 

(20.849) 

48 

24.644 

3.820 
1.708 

0 

675 

4 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

32.527 

(11.678) 

0 

27.056 

5.366 

2.486 
16.704 

0 

0 
24.556 

3.672 

8.587 

82.680 

5 

0 

0 

0 
0 

(87) 

0 
94.857 

9.920 

1.073 

1.266 

1.053 

0 

(Seneral 

(e) 

1.244 
0 

3 
45 

24.000 

0 

228.527 
110.491 

0 

0 

808 
417.570 

671 

9272 
10 

131 

1 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
54314 

24.504 

0 

0 

0 

89.503 

0 

0 

0 
0 

9.107 

9.107 

1.446 

0 

416 

0 
0 

2.970 
1.141 

0 

0 
0 

5.973 

3.926 

537 

17 

1.415 

36.196 

Total 

Freight 

Expense 

(0 

40316 
471.367 

128 
25.564 

24.000 

11326 

228.527 
110.491 

24.888 

(20.849) 

12.877 

1.634.605 

16.367 

154.983 

9.692 

5.556 
187 

81.000 

0 
12 

0 

0 
54314 

24.504 

32.527 

(11.678) 

0 

368.064 

32.719 
2317 

17.326 

0 
9.107 

61.669 

7.570 

8,591 

97,095 

5 

0 

2370 

1,141 
0 

(87) 
0 

117,285 

87315 

28,458 

4,481 

12,494 

36,196 

Passenger 

(g) 

691 

5.957 
0 

1.820 

0 

27 

5.072 
1.953 

0 

0 

188 

31.500 

0 

807 

353 

56 
90 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

899 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2205 

2.580 

0 
0 

0 
0 

2.580 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

1244 

4.300 

487 

17 
1.427 

Total 

(h) 

40.707 
477.324 

128 
27.384 

24.000 

11.553 

233.599 
112.444 
24.888 

(20.849) 

13.065 

1.666.105 

16.367 
155,790 

10.045 

5312 
277 

81.000 

0 

12 
0 
0 

55313 

24.504 

32.527 

(11.678) 

0 

370269 

35299 
2317 

17326 

0 
9.107 

64.249 

7370 

8.591 

97.095 

5 

0 
2.970 
1.141 

0 

(87) 
0 

117.285 

89.159 

32.758 

4.968 

12311 

Une 

No. 

408 
409 

410 
411 

412 
413 

414 

415 
416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 
423 

424 

425 
426 

427 
428 

429 
430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

501 

502 
503 

504 
505 

506 

507 

508 

509 

510 

511 

512 
513 
514 

515 
516 

517 

518 

519 

520 
521 

37.623 1 522 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road initials: UPRR Year: 1996 49 

I 
I 
I 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Doltera In Thousands) 

Lme 

No. 

523 
524 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 
604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 
614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Name ol railway operating expense account 

(a) 

Other Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlity - Debit 

Joint Fadlity - [Credit] 

Other 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT OPERATIONS 

TOTAL TRANSPOFTTATION 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 

Olliceis - General Adminislratton 
Accounting. Auditing, and Finance 

Management Services and Data Processing 

Mariceting 

Sales 

Industrial Development 

Personnel and Labor Relations 

Legal and Secretarial 
Publto Relattons and Advertising 

Research and DevetopmenI 

Fringe Benefits 
Casualties and Insurance 

Writedown ol Uncolledible Accounts 

Property Taxes 

Other Taxes Except on Corporate Income or Payrolls 

Joint Fadllty - Debit 

Joint Faahly - ICredit] 

Other 

TOTAL GENERAL*ADMINISTRATIVE 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 

FREIGHT 

Salartesand 

Wages 

ft) 

0 

0 

0 

(1) 
110.713 

1.014.711 

13221 
23.241 

20.508 

29.187 

0 

326 

10,697 

9,127 

2391 
1,564 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

35,036 

145,498 

1.530,758 

Material, tools, 

suppltes. fuels 

and lubricants 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3.427 

587.786 

2.824 
324 

283 

791 

0 

8 

540 

138 

(1) 
62 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

291 

5.260 

907312 

Purchased 
Seivtoes 

(d) 

0 

0 

(39) 

13 

13.286 

184.399 

14.877 

3.593 
19.771 

8.890 

0 

15 

4.490 
18.260 

1.403 
1,539 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2,450 

(102) 

9.417 

84,603 

1,003,443 

C3eneral 

(e) 

17215 

0 

0 

3 

59,309 

581,462 

12.723 
166 

(576) 

6262 

0 
67 

9.362 
1.351 

627 

11 
54.891 

(6.882) 
12.900 

87.792 
32.181 

0 
0 

39.263 

250.138 

1.708,946 

Total 

Raight 

Expense 

(1) 

17215 

0 

(39) 

15 
186.735 

2.368.358 

43.645 
27.324 
39.986 

45.130 

0 

416 

25.089 

28.876 

4.620 

3.176 

54.891 
(6,882) 

12.900 

87.792 

32.181 
2,450 

(102) 

84.007 

485,499 

5,150,759 

Passenger 

(g) 

0. 

0 

0 

1. 
7.476 

43.761 

449 
418 

1.125 

0 

0 

' 0 

815 

1.562 
81 

49 

987 

13 

33 

1.358 

0 

0 

0 

271 

7.161 

88.952 

Total 

(h) 

17215 

0 

(39) 

16 

194211 

2.412.119 

44.094 

27.742 
41.111 

45.130 

0 

416 

25.904 

30.438 

4.701 

3.225 

55.878 

(6.869) 

12.933 
89.150 

32.181 

2.450 

(102) 

84.278 

492.660 

5.239.711 

Lhie 
No. 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 
^ 

528 

601 

602 
603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 
613 
614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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52 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 
I 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Doliars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. The total ctepredation expense reported in column (b). line 29, should l>alance to the sum of ttie deprecation expense reported in 
Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136,137 and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for ttie various property categories of Way and Sfrucbires. The total net lease/rental reported in 
column (c), line 29 should balance ttie net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 ttirough 
135. If an enti're road or segment of frack is leased and if ttie achial breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories Is not known, 
apportion ttie lease/rentals based on ttie percentage of the categortes' depredation bases to ttie depredation bases for all categortes 
of ctepredable leased property. Use Schedute 352B of this report for obtaining ttie depredation bases of the categories of leased 
properly. 

4. Amortization adjusbnent of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a ctobit or credit to 
ttie appropriate line item; ttie net acljusfrnent on line 29 shall equal ttie adjusbnent reported on line 29 of Schedule 335. 

5. Report on Pne 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to an/ category listed on Ones 1-27. 

6. Une 11, Accounl 16. should not indude computer and date processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
accounl Categoiy 

(a) 

Deprectetion 
(b) 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

Amortization 
acjustment 
during year 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

Land for fransportetion purposes $0 
Grading 10.095 
Ottier right-of-way expendibires 1,115 

I Tunnels and subways 385 
Bridges, fresttes and culverte 13.326 
Elevated sfructures 
Ties 73.632 I Rail and ottier frack material 193.123 

11 Ballast 30,119 
10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 434 10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

I 11 16 Stetion and office buildings 10.892 
12 17 Roadway buildings 951 
13 18 Water stetions 200 
14 19 Fuel stetions 2.388 

I 15 20 Shops and enginehouses 4.836 

16 22 Storage warehouses 
17 23 Whaives and docks 16 
18 24 Coal and ore whaives 112 I 19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 6.913 

20 26 Communications systems 5.264 

21 -27 Signals and interiockers 17295 

I 
I 

22 29 Power plante 32 
23 31 Power fransmission systems 549 

24 35 Miscellaneous sfrucbires 150 
25 37 Roadway machines 17.832 

26 39 Public improvements; consfruction 7.433 

27 45 Powei plant machines 144 

28 Ottiei tease/rentals 10.730 

29 TOTAL $397236 $10,730 29 

I 
I 
I 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report frelghl expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the ec^ulpment fundtens (salaries and wages, malerlate. toote. suppliers, fuels and tetKicante, 
purchased servk»s and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding tlie cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedute 415. column (b). will l)alanoe to Schedule 410. column (f). as follows: 

(a) Locomothres. line 5 phis line 38 compared lo the sum ol Schedute 410. lnes 202.203 phis 216 (exduding wreck repahs). Do not report In 
Schedute 415. Ec^ulpment Damaged from Schedute 410. Ine 204. 

(b) Frelghl Cars. Une 24 plus Ihie 39 connpared to ttie sum ol Schedute 410. lines 221.222 pkis 235 (exduding wreck repairs). Oo not report In 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged Irom Schedute 410. Ine 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (Une 32), Fteathig Ecyiipmenl (hie 35), Passenger and Other Ftevenue Etyilpment (line 36), Computer and Date 
Processing Equ^mient (One 37), Machkiery-Other Equipmenl (Ibie 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Ihie 41) compared to 
Schedute 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. Indusive. phis Ine 320 (exduding wredc repairs). Do not report In Schedute 415. Equipment 
Damaged from Scdiedute 410. Ine 306. 

NOTE: Lines 216.235. and 320 of Schedule 410 are credt amounte. 

The allocatkin oi freight car repair expense reportable on Sdiedute 415 by car types shal be hi accordance with Instrudton 2-21. Freight train repair costing, 49 CFR 
1201. 

4. DepiedatkMi expense for each dass oi equpmenl by car type shall be reported hi coiumns (c) and (d). For hnprovemente on leased property, /Accounte 
732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415. whk:h will retete to Schedules 340 and 342 

DeprectetkMi charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wUI tialance to Schedute 410. column (0. as foHows: 

(a) Locomotives. Ihie 5 phis 38 compaied lo Schedule 410. Ine 213. 

(b) Freight Cars. Ihie 24 plus Ine 39 compared to Schedute 410. Ine 232. 

(c) Sum ol Highway Equpment (Ine 32), Fkiatng Equipment (Hne 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Ibie 36). Conputer and I>ate 
Processing Equipmenl (line 37). Machinery-Other Equpment (Ine 40). and Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equpment (Ine 41) compared to 
Schedule 410. line 317. 

5 Amortizatton adjustment ol each equipment type whteh te Inchided In cohimn (c) sh<UI be reported hi column (e) as a debt or credit to the appropriate 
Une Item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equpmenl amortlzatten adjustment applk:at>te to equiprnent used in freight sen4oe Inchided ki 
Hne 39. column c ol Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported hi column (I) shouki balance to cohimn (I) of Sdiechite 410 as folows: 

(a) Locomotives. Hne 5 plus 36 compared to Schedute 410. lnes 207.208.211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars. Ine 24 phis Ine 39 compared to Schedute 410. Ine 226 phis 227 (note thai Schedule 410. Ihies 230 and 231. are reported in 
Schedule 414 tuid are not lo be Induded In Schedute 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentate (or A l Other Equ^Mnent, Unas 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, wHI balance lo Schedute 410, lnes 311.312,315 and 316, 
except for the hiterchange rental on traUers and contehiers whkh Is reported In Schedute 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
shouki be used when balanchig Lease/Rentate Other Ec^^ment lo Schedule 410. Do not repon hi Schedute 415 the Tralter and Container 
rentals reported In Schedute 414. 

7. Investment t>ase t>y types of equipmenl shiiU tie reported In oohimns (g) and (h) and shouki nol hichicto the cost of Equpmenl Used But Not Owned when 
the rente theralore are inchided hi the rent lor equpment and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00.31-23-00.35-21-00.35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It shouhl 
mclude Ihe Cost oi Equipmenl Owned and Leased to Others when the rente are Induded In the rent lor Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00, 
32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned shouki also be induded when the rent te induded in /Accounte Nos. 31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00.31-22-00 and 31-23-00. 
inclusive. 

The grand total ol each equpmenl account hi column (h) of Schedule 330 shouhl equal the totals of Une Items constituting the ecyilpmenl account 
totals of cohimns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8 Accumulated depredalion for each dass of equipment shall tie reported hi cxilumns (i) and (j). The grand total ol each ecjupment reserve acoount hi 
column (g). Sc:hedule 335. shall equal the combhied aggregate total accumulated depredatton (or Ihie lems (xxislltuting the ooirespondhg ec^u îment 
accounts reported in columns (!) and 0). on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Doltere hi Thousands) 

Lhie 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

-27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1994 

Types of ectupment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Dtesel Locomotive - Yard 

Dtosel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box - Plaln-40 Ft 

Box - Plaln-50 Ft & Longer 

Box - Equpped 

Gondote-Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 

Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 

Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refrig - Non-mechantoal 

Flat. TOFC/COFC 

Rat • Multi-level 

Flat • General Servtoe 

Flat - Other 
All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Misc. /Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Traitors (A) 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

aOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul • 

Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pass and Other Revenue Equip 

Comp Sys & word proc. equip. 

Machinery - Locomotives 

Machineiy - Freight Cars 

Machhiery - Other Equpmenl 

Work and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Frt Portion) 

Repahs 

(net exp) 

(b) 

21244 

205.751 

226,995 

1 

1.203 

15.677 

722 

8.081 

19.695 

4.950 

326 

9,004 

3.248 

68 

1 

124 

1.009 

746 

26 

20225 

85.106 

9.459 

9.459 

0 

185 

12,828 

3.376 

3.093 

166 

14.027 

33.675 

$355,235 

Dep/Amort 

Owned 

(0 

2234 

99.415 

101.649 

72 

5.882 
8.031 

5.570 

2.505 

14.600 

11.902 

1.745 

1.899 

4.066 

175 

86 

472 

2,453 

139 

544 

14.449 

719 

75.309 

396 

490 

886 

0 

26.509 

2.050 

1.504 

398 

6.171 

36.632 

S214.476 

CapHal 

Lease 

(d) 

13.629 

13.629 

7 

1 

55 

577 

1.000 

14 

24 

716 

2.394 

0 

0 

37 

37 

S16,060 

Adj. net 

During Yr 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

so 

Lease and 

Rentels (net) 

(0 

2200 

98.671 

100.871 

18.396 

3.794 

8.065 

66.183 

33.101 

6.565 

(55) 

14 

1276 

12.579 

149.918 

9.642 

9.642 

0 

18.733 

4.029 

22.762 

S283.193 

Depredalton 

Base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

60218 

2.500.214 

2.560.432 

161 

139.530 

215.411 

193.630 

63.813 

500.887 

296256 

50,360 

58.649 

88.985 

5.639 

1,402 

14.971 

78.920 

3.947 

7241 

332.475 

18.746 

2,071.023 

5.251 

5.251 

0 

117 

238.628 

58.009 

49.892 

7.223 

155,520 

509.389 

$5,146,095 

CapHalzad 

Lease 

(h) 

0 

301,730 

301,730 

0 

141 

14 

0 

9.090 

17.378 

0 

0 

0 

309 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

7.964 

100 

34.996 

0 

0 

238 

238 

$336,964 

/Acoum. Depr. 

as of 12^1 

Owned 

(0 

25.569 

942.729 

968.298 

136 

56.385 

91.781 

89.651 

21.611 

229.913 

183203 

18.762 

26.223 

36.674 

1.820 

1.285 

11,620 

32202 

2.630 
5.810 

120.259 

2.812 

932.777 

129 

(1.146) 

(1.017) 

0 

(7) 
84.078 

19.392 

16.414 

2.954 

43.580 

166.411 

$2,066,469 

Capitalzad 

Lease 

a) 

0 

102.633 

102.633 

0 

118 

7 

0 

3.832 

11.842 

0 

0 

0 

184 

0 

0 

0 

0 
24 

0 

4.169 

•100 

20.276 

0 

0 

0 

0 

238 

238 

$123,147 

(A) See note for Schedule 332 on page 39 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE -EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Ljease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

Invesfrnent base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

tease 

(h) 

: ,1B'L 'AN'K • 

Accumulated 

depredation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

tease 

a) 

m . . 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

The date to be reported on lines 38.39. and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the invesfrnent recorded in Property /Account 44. 

aitocated to Locomotives. Freight Cars, and Ottier EquipmenL 

The depreaation to be reported on lines 38.39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying ttie invesfrnent in each 

element by ttie effective composite rate for Property Account 44. and ttien adding or subfracting ttie acQusbnent reported in 

in column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 418 

Insfruction: Thte schedule will show ttie invesbnent in capitalized teases in road and equipment by primary accounL 

COLUMN 
(a) = primary account number and titie for which capital lease amounte are included ttierein. 
(b) = ttie total invesfrnent in ttiat primary accounL 
(c) = the invesbnent in capital leases at the end of ttie year. 
(d) = ttie cunent year amortization. 
(e) = ttie accumuteted amortization reteting to ttie leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in ttiousands) 

Primary Accounl No. and Titie 

(a) 

ROAD 
(16) Stetion and office buildings 
(37) Roadway Machines 
(44) Shop machinery 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-frain cars 
(55) Highway Revenue Equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous Equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total Invesbneni 

At End of Year 

(b) 

261.634 

2.862.162 
2.106,019 

27.379 

$5,257,194 

Capital Leases 
tovesfrnent 

At End of Year 

(c) 

1,313 

301.730 
34.995 

238 

$338276 

Cunent Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

13.629 
2.394 

$16,023 

Accumuteted 

Amortization 

(a) 

1.313 

102.633 
20.264 

238 

$124,448 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Doliars in Thousands) 

A Railway Taxes 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Kindof tex 

(a) 

Ottier ttian U.S. Government Taxes 

U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Nomfial Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profite 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Ottier United Stetes Taxes 

Total - U.S. Government Taxes 

Total - Railway Taxes 

/Amount 

(b) 

134,362 

241,116 

-
241,116 

350,764 

26,883 

22,933 

2,459 

1.800 

645.955 

780,317 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. /Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the partteulars whkii most often cause a differantlal between taxabte Income and pretax accounting income. Other 
particulars which causa such a dinerential should be lisied under Ihe captton Other (Spedly). including State and other taxes deferred H computed 
separately. Minor Items, each less than $100,000 may be combined In a single entry under Other (SpncHy). 
2. Indk»te In column (b) ttie beginning ol the year total of Accounte 714.744.762 and 786 appltoabte to each partteuter dem In column (a). 
3. indicate In column (c) the net change in Accounts 714.744.762 and 786 for the net tax ettect ol timing difterences originating and reversing In 
the cunent accounting period. 
4. Indk:ate In column (d) any adjustmente. as appropriate, including ad|ustniente to elminale or reinstele deterred tax affects (credits or debits) 
due to applying or recognizing a loss cany-loiward or a toss cany-back. 
5. The total ol line 19 in columns (c) and (d) shouki agree with the total of the contra charges (credite) to Account 557. Proviskm for Deferred 
Taxes, and /Account 591. Provlsten lor Defeired Taxes - adraoidlnaiy Items, for the current year. 
6. Indkale in column (e) the cumulative totel of columns (b). (c). and (d). The total ol cokimn (e) must agree with the total of /Vcoounte 714.744. 
762 and 766. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 1671.R.C.: 

Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Acceterated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168.I.R.C. 

/Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184.I.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 1851.R.C. 

Ottier (Specify) 

Various Reserves 

Capitalization Differences 

Resfructuring Charge 

Miscellaneous 

Deferred Stete income Taxes 

Tax Loss Canyfonivards 

Net Invesfrnent Tax Credite 

Invesfrnent tax credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning 

of year 

baianoe 

(b) 

3.436.170 

40.800 

(244,869) 

308,360 

(117.358) 

(115.912) 

687.186 

(74.221) 

(11,500) 

-
3.908.656 

Net credite 

(charges) for 

current year 

(c) 

24.094 

2.671 

(34,530) 

102.546 

155.838 

(103.156) 

74.221 

221,684 

Adjusfrnents 

(d) 

0 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

3.460.264 

43.471 

(279.399) 

410.906 

(117.358) 

39.926 

584.030 

0 
(11.500) 

-
4.130.340 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or 
increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of 
tax liability for current year. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to 
reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 
purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce 
current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being 
amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting 
from use of investment tax credits. 

Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized 
before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year 
following that for which the report is made. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousancte) 

Give a brief descriptton for all items, regardless of amount, Included during ttie year In Accounte 555. Unusual or Infrequent items; 560, 
income or Loss From Operattons of Dtecontinued Segmente; 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmente; 570, Exbaordkiary 
Items: 590, Inoome Taxes on Exfraordinary items; 592, Cumutetive Effect of Changes in Accounting Prindptes; 603. ApproprteSons 
Released; 606, Ottier Credite to Reteined Eamings; 616, Ottier Debite to Retained Earnings; 620. Approprtetions for Sinking and Ottier 
Funds; 621, /Approprtetions for Ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect approprtetions provided during ttie year, each acoount 
should nol be reported. 

For /Accounte 519. MteceHaneous Inoome, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges. If ttie total in eittier acoount exceeds 10% of net 
fricome before exfracvdinary items, describe ttie ttiree largest items in ttie account and any ottier items In excess of 10% of net income. -

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

603 

620 

519 

Item 

(b) 

Appropriation Released: 
- First Mortgage and 
- General Mortgage Bond 
- Income Debenture (CE&i) 

TOTAL 

Appropriabon Established: 
- First Mortgage 
- Genera] Mortgage Fund 
- Income Debenhire (CE&I) 

TOTAL 

Gain or Sate of Real Estete 

Fibre Optics Income 

Ottier - No Item comprises 10% of Nl (net) 

TOTAL 

Debite 

(c) 

772 
688 
123 

1.583 

aedite 
(d) 

772 
688 
123 

1.583 

88,907 

16,062 

(1.331) 

103.638 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501 . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. n Ihe respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety lor the performance by any other corporatkin or other assodatkin ol any agreement or obagatkin. 
show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship In efted at the ctose ol Ihe year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This Inquiry does nol cover the case ol ordinary commerdal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the data ol tesue. Hems of tess than S50.000 
may be shown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

B 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Neunes ol all parties 
principally and primary liable 

(a) 
Term. RR Assn. ol SI. Louis 
B&O-ICG-SBD-CRC 

MKT-SLSW-MP-SOU 
CCC&SL-N&W 

N.O. Un. Pass. Tenn. 
SBD-SP-ICG-AQS 
L&A-N.O.Temi. 

Union Pacllto 
Railroad Company 

Descriptton 

(b) 

Sinking Fund & Inl. on RFT & MIge 
Bonds Ser. G due 7-1-2019 

(FD 14553) 

Revenue Bonds due 1-1-98 

(FD 15920) 

Equipment Management provides Venture container and 
chsissis rental. 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

(0 

7.787 

1.314 

20.000 

Soto or joint 
contingent llabllily 

(d) 

Joint 

Joint 

Soto 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. li any corporalton or other assodalton was under obligation as guarantor or surely lor the perfonnanca by Ihe respondent ol any agreement or nbUgalton. show the 
parik:ulars called lor hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship In ettect al the ctose of the year or entered Into and expired during Ihe year. 

This Inquiry does not cover the case ol ordinaiy cuiiunerclal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue, nor does tt include ordinary 
surely bonds or undertakings on appeals In court proceedings. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, 
title, maturity date and 
concise descriptton ol 

agreement or obligations 

(a) 

Name of all 
guarantois and surettos 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of guarsmlors 

(c) 

Soteor|olnt 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using ttie following notes as a guideline, show ttie requiremente compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangemente. Footnote disclosure Is required even ttiough the arrangemente Is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances nol legally resfricled. lines of credl used and unused, average interest rate of short-tenn • 
borrowings outetanding al balance sheet date, maximum amount of outetandng borrowings during the pertod and ttie weighted 
average rate of ttiose bonowings. 

2. Time cteposits and certificates of cteposit constihiting compensating balances not legally resfricled should be disdosed. ~ 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disctosed for the tetest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposite. and in /Account 717. Other hinds, should also be 
sepetfately disctosed below. 

5. Compensating balance arrangemente are suflidentty material to require disdosure in foofriotes when the aggregate of written 
and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (current cash balances, resfricled and unresfricted 
plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating baianoe requirement ttiat fact should be disdosed atong with steted 
and possibte sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (nol vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The prindpai use of ttiis schedute is to detemiine ttie average embedded rate of debt capital. 

i. Debt Outetanding at End of Year: Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1/7702 

Titie 

Loans and Notes Payabte 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Tenn Debt 

due Wittiin One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
/Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directty Reteted to Road Property 
Debt Directty Reteted to Equipment 
Total Debt DirecUy Related to Road & Equipmenl 
Percent DirecUy Related to Road 

Percent Directty Reteted to Equipmenl 

Debt Not Directty Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Property Debt (Note 2) 
Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L 30 
Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch. 200. L 43 
Sch. 200. L 44 
Sch. 200. L 45 
Sch. 200. L 46 
Sum L 1-8 
Notel 
Notel 
SumLIOand L 1 1 
L 10 civided by L 12 
Whote % plus 2 dedmals 
L11dv idedbyL12 
Whole % plus 2 dedmals 
L 9 minus L 12 
(L. 13 x U 15) plus L. 10 
(L. 1 4 x L l 5 ) p i u s L . 11 

Baianoe at 
Ctose of Year 

-
75.086 

353.063 
767,174 
276.562 

-
3.361.708 

(19.990) 
4,813.603 

184.309 
1.113,369 
1.297.678 

1420% 

85.80% 

3,515.925 
683.570 

4,130.033 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

11. interest /Accrued During ttie Year: 
Une 
No. 

. 18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Titie 

Total Interest and Amortizabon (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent interest on Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Total Interest (Note 3) 
Interest DirecUy Related to Road Property Debt 
interest DirecUy Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not DirecUy Reteted to Road or Equipment Property Debt 
interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210. L 42 
Sch. 210. L 44 
Sch. 210. L 22 
(L 18 + L 19) minus L 20 
Note 4 
Note 4 
L 21 minus (L. 22 -i- L. 23) 
L 22 plus (L 24 x L 13) 
L .23p lus (L24xL14) 
L 25 civided by L 16 
L 26 divided by L 17 

Balance at 
Ctose of Year 

328.884 
9.522 

0 
338.406 

8.661 
78.578 

251.167 
44.327 

294.079 
6.48% 
7.12% 

Une 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Note 1. Directty related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when ttie debt was issued. 
Note 2. Une 16 plus Una 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3. Una 21 indudes interest on debt in Accounl 769 - Accounte Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Unes 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish ttie information called for below betereen ttie responctent and the affilteted companies or persons affilteted witti ttie respondent 

induding officers. direcb>rs, stockfiolders. owners, partners or ttieir wives and ottier dose retetives. or thefr agente. Examples of frensacfions 

are. but are not resfricled to, management legal, accounting, purchasing or ottier type of service Induding the furnishing of materials, supplies, 

purchase of equipment leasing of sfrucbires. land and equipment and agreemente reteting to allocation of officers' salaries and ottier common 

coste tietween affiliated companies. 

To be exduded ere paymente for the following types of services: 

(a) Lawful tariff charges tor fransportetion senrices 

(b) Paymente to or from otiier carriers for interiine senrices and interchange of equipmenl 

(c) Payment to or from ottier canters which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected witti routine operation or maintenance, but 

, any spedal or unusual fransactions should be repcxted. 

(d) Paymente to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in contormity w'rth govemment auttiority. 

2. In column (a) enter ttie name of ttie affiliated company, person, or agent witti whtoh respondent received or provided sen/toes aggregating 

$50,000 or more for ttie year. If an affiliated company provides servtoes to more ttian one affiliate and ttie aggregate compensation amounte to 

$50,000 or more for ttie year, list all ttie affiliates induded in ttie agreement and describe ttie aHocati'on of charges. If ttie respondent provktes 

sen/ices to more than one affiltete and ttie aggregate compensation amounte to $50,000 or more tor ttie year, reference to ttiis ted should be 

made and ttie detail as to ttie allocation of charges should be steted. For tttose affiitetes providing services to ttie respondent also enter in 

column (a) ttie percent of affiliate's gross income derived from fransactions witti respondenL 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attechment to Sdiedute 512 a balance sheet and income stetement for each affiliate witti 

which respondent carrier had reportable fransactions during ttie year, or alternatively, attach a 'Pro forma' balance sheet and income stetement 

for ttiat portion or enti'ty of each affiliate which furnished the agreed to services, equipment or ottier reporteibie fransactton. The stetemente. if 

required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in confomnity witti ttie prescribed schedules for ttie balance sheet and income stetement 

in Annual Report Forni R-1. end should be noted (1) to indicate ttie mettiod used for depredating equipment or ottier property frimished ttie 

can'ier. and (2) whettier ttie affiliate's Pectoral income tax rehirn tor ttie year was filed on a consolidated basis witti ttie respondent carrter. 

3. in column (b) indcate nahire of relattonship or confrol bebween ttie respondent and ttie company or person 
ictentified in column (a) as follows: 

(a) if responctent directty confrois affiltete. insert ttie word 'direct' 

(b) if respondent confrois ttirough anottier company, insert ttie word 'indirect' 

(c) If respondent is uncter common confrol witti affiliate, insert ttie word 'common' 

(d) if respondent is confrolled directty or indirectty by ttie company listed in column (a), insert ttie word 'confrolled" 

(e) if confrol IS exerdsed by ottier means such as a management confract or otiier anangement of whatever kind, insert ttie word 'other' 
and foottiote to ctescnbe such arrangemente. 

4. In column (c) fully describe ttie fransactions involved such as management fees, tease of building, purchase of material, ete. When ttie affiliate 

listed in column (a) provides more ttian one type of sen/ice in column (c). list each type of sen/ice separately and show total for ttie affiliate. 

When sen/ices are botti provided and received between ttie respondent and an affiliate, ttiey should be listed separately and ttie amounte 

shown separately in column (e). 

5 in column (d) report ttie dollar amounte of fransaction shown and ttie effect of any change in ttie mettiod of establishing ttie temis from ttiat used 
in the preceding pericxl. 

6. in column (c) report ttie dollar amounte due from or to related parties and, if not ottienvise apparent ttie terms and manner of setttement Insert 
(P) paid and (R) received by ttie amount in cdumn (e). 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stete particulars of all fracks operated by ttie respcxident al ttie ctose of ttie year, according to ttie foltowing classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondenL 
(2) Une owned by proprtetary compantes. 
(3) Une operated uncter lease for a spedfied sum, tossor being (A) and affilteted corporation, or (B) Inctopenctent or not 

affiliatad witti responctent 
(4) Une operated uncter confract or agreement for contingent rent owner being (A) an affilteted corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated witti responctent 
(5) Une operated under frackage righte. 

Give subtotals for each of ttie several numbered dasses. in ttie order listed above, as well ee the total for all deisses. Lengttis of frack 
should be reported to ttie nearest WHOLE mile acljusted to accord witti footings: i.e., counting one-tialf mfle and over as a wtiole mite 
and dsregarding any fraction less ttian one-half mile. In column (a) insert ttie figure (and letter, if any) indicating ite dass in 
accordance witti ttie preceding dassification. In column (b) give ttie various proportions of each dass owned or leased by 
responctent listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage shotJd be segregated and identified on separate lines ki 
the verious groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give ite enti're tength (ttie dslances bebween termini of single or first main frack), 
and in ttie following columns ttie tongths of second main track; all ottier main fracks, passing fracks. cross-overs and turn-oute; way 
switohing tracks; and yard swifr:hing fracks. These classes of fracks are defined as follows: 

Running fracks. Running fracks. passing fracks. cross-overs, eto.. Induding tum-oute from ttiose fracks to dearance pointe. 

Way switehing tracks. Stetion. team, indusfry euid ottier swifa:hing fracks for whteh no separate service is maintained. 

Yard switching fracks. Yards where separate switohing sen/ices are maintained, induding classification, house, team, indusfry and 
ottier fracks swih^hed by yanl locomotives. 

The retajms in columns (h) end (i) should indude fracks sending indusfries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factortes. eto. Tracks 
betonging to an indusfry for which no rent is payable sliould nol be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pite and quarries, ttie cost of which is chargeable to a dearing account and which are used 
in getting out material for the respondent's use. should not be induded. 

Class (1) indudes ail lines operated by ttie respondent at ttie dose of the year to which il lias titie in perpetuity. 

Class (2) inductes each line, full titie to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of ttie respionctenl (i.e.. one all of whose 
outetanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent and which is operated by ttie respondent or an affiliated system 
corporation wittiout any accounting to ttie said proprietary corporation). It may also indude such line when ttie actual ti'tte to all of ttie 
outetanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation confrolled by or confroiiing ttie respondent but in ttie case of any such indusion. 
the facAs of ttie relation to the respondent of ttie corporation holding ttie securities should tie fully set fortti in a foottiote. /An inactive 
corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a confroiiing corporation, and which neittier operates property nor 
administers ite finandal affairs; if it meuntains an organization, il does so only for ttie purpose of complying witti legal requiremente and 
maintaining tiUe to property or frandiises. 

Class (3) inductes all fracks operated uncter a tease or formal conveyance of less ttian the grantor's interest in ttie property, witti a 
spedfic and unconditional rent reserved. The fact ttial ttie tessor does or does nol maintain an independent organization for finandal 
purposes is immaterial in ttiis connection. 

Class (4) is the same as Ctess (3). except ttiat ttie rent reserved is condtional upon earnings or ottier fact. 

Class (5) indudes all fracks operated and maintained by ottiers, but over whteh ttie respondent has ttie right to operate some or all of 
its frains. In the road of this dass. ttie respondent has no proprietary righte but only ttie righte of a licensee. Inducto in ttiis class, also, 
all main fracks. indusfrial fracks and sidings owned by noncarrier compantes and individuals when the respondent operates over ttiem. 
but does not have exdusive possession of ttiem. 

Road held by ttie respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in ite 
appropriate dass. and the enby of tength should be of ttie entire length of ttie portion jointty held. The dass symbd should have ttie 
letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by ttie responctent as agent for anottier canier should not be induded in ttiis schedule. 
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I 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 1 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 
(a) 

1 

1J 
IJ 
IJ 
1J 
IJ 
lJ 
IJ 
1J 

3A 
3B 

4^ 

5 

sJ 

Proportion owned 
or leased by Respondent 

(b) 
100% 

12.5% 
23.6% 
25.0% 
33.3% 
37.5% 
40.0% 
50.0% 
66.6% 
Totel IJ 

Total 1 and IJ 

Totel 3 

Total 4 

Totals 

^. 

TOTAL 
Miles ot eiecfritied road 
or back included in 
preceding grand total 

Running fracks. passing fracks. cross-overs, ete. 

Mites of road 
(c) 

19.191 

1 
1 
7 
2 

206 

217 

19.408 

323 

323 

0 

2.535 

2.535 

22,266 

N/A 

Mites of 
second main 

frack 
(d) 

2.628 

1 
1 

2 

154 

158 

2.786 

5 

5 

0 

676 

676 

• 

3.467 

Mites of 
all ottier 

main fracks 
(8) 

122 

122 

-

-

23 

23 

145 

Miles of 
passing fracks 
cross-overs, 
andhjrnoute 

(0 
2.506 

0 
3 

20 

23 

2.529 

34 

34 

0 

200 

200 

2.763 

Mites of way 
switehing 

franks 
(g) 

2.636 

30 

6 
15 

94 
5 

150 

2.786 

155 

155 

0 

382 

382 

3.323 

Mites of yard 
swihshing 

fradcs 
(h) 

4,391 

5 
14 
30 
3 
0 

261 
4 

317 

4.708 

1 
125 

126 

3 

^ 

280 
6 

286 

a 

5.123 

Total 
(i) 

31.474 

30 
7 

22 
55 
7 
0 

*35 
9 

865 

•• 32.339 

1 
.642 

643 

3 

3 

4.096 
6 

4.102 

37.087 

• • 

U n e l 
No. 1 

1 | 

4 
sl 
4 

' 1 '1 
7I 
8 
9f l 

I0 I 
11f 
12 I 
13! 
I4 I 
151 
161 

1*1 
18l 
19| 
20I 
21J 
221 
231 
24 

^m 26| 
27 | 
28 
29 
30| 
311 
32 
33 
34| 
35 
36 
37 
38| 
39 | 
40 
41 
42 
43| 
44" 
45 
461 
47 
48' 
49 
50 
61 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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76 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Schedule 71 OS 

Includes 34 locomotives, 80 appliance boxcars, 89 covered gondola cars, 174 bi-level auto racl<s, 
192 tri-level auto racks purchased in previous years and 41 locomotives, 158 tri-level auto raci<s, 240 
insulated boxcars, 203 appliance boxcars, 209 mechanical refrigerator cars, 222 plain boxcars, 39 
equipped boxcars, 15 covered gondola cars, 6 burro crane cars, 9 office cars, 1 boom rest car, 3 
crew cars and 10 equipment cars rebuilt in previous years, but financially complete this year. 

Excludes 94 locomotives, 1 locomotive crane purchased and 25 locomotives, 79 insulated boxcars, 
236 plain boxcars, 267 mechanical refrigerator cars, 53 gondola cars, 51 covered gondola cars and 4 
bridge service cars rebuilt but not financially complete this year. 
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30 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

710. INVENTORY Oi^ EQUIPMENT - Coidinuad 

InslnicAlons lor reporting Iralght-train car data. 

1. Give particulars of each ol the various classes d equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 

2. In cohinin (d) give the numtier ol units purchased or built In company shops. In column (a) give Ihe numtier ol new units leased from others. The tenn 'neW means 
a unit placed in sar/loe lor Iha lirst time on any railroad. 

3. Units leased to others lor a period ol one year or more are reportatile In column (n). Units temporarily out ol respondents seivica and rented lo others lor less than 
one ysar are to lie Included In column (1). Units rented Irom others lor a period less than one year should not lie Included ki column Q). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

-45 

46 

- 4 7 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHt TRAIN CARS 

Plain tiox cars-40' 
(Bl .Bi>_) 

Plain box cars-50-longer 
(B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B 5 _ . B 6 _ , 
B7 . B 8 _ ) 

Equpped box cars 
(An Code A, Except A_5J 

Plain gondola cars 
(All Codes. G & J _ 1 .J_2 ,J_3 .J_4) 

Equipped gondola cais 
(AIlCodeE) 

Covered hopper cars 
( C _ 1 . C _ 2 , C _ 3 . C _ 4 ) 

Open lop hopper cars-generai service 
(AllCodeH) 

Open lop hopper cars-special service 
(J_Q. and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars ~ mechanical 
(R_5_. R_6_. R_7_. R_8_. R_9J 

Relrigerator cars - non-mechanical 
(R_0_.R_1_.R_2.) 

Ftal cars-TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q 8 _ ) 

Flat cais - multi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flal cais - general seivice 
(F10_. F20_. F30_) 

Flat cars-other 
(F_1_. F_2_. F_3_, F_4_. F_5_. F_6) 
(F_8_.F40J 

Tank-care - under 22,000 gallons 
(T_0 , T _ 1 , T _ 2 . T _ 3 . T _ 4 . T _ 5 

Tank cara - 22,000 gallons and over 
( r _ 6 , T _ 7 , T _ 8 , T _ 9 ) 

Al other Ireight cara 
(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8__) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53 and 54) 

Units in seratee of respondent 

eU beginning of year 

Tlme-mlleage 
cara 
(b) 

21 

5,297 

10,468 

1,357 

10,814 

36.696 

13,669 

2,272 

2,066 

4,723 

675 

27 

610 

2,691 

147 

25 

126 

91,684 
201 

91,885 

All Othera 
(0 

0 

0 

Changes during the year 

UnHs Installed 

NewunRs 
purchased 

orbuRt 
(d) 

0 

80 

80 

80 

Newer 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

oihera 
(e) 

0 

200 

177 

1,603 

64 

138 

2.182 

2,182 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 
rewritten Into 

property accounts 
(f) 

0 

312 

144 

56 

10 

522 

522 

Ail other units 
Including 

raclassifk»llon 
and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
teased from othere 

(g) 

11 

703 

857 

651 

0 

198 

0 

1,322 

1,871 

0 

0 

3 

432 

188 

33 

0 

0 

6.269 

6,269 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Cokimn (m) should show aggregate capacity lor all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as folkiws. For freight-trahi cara, raport the nominal capacity (In 
tons ol 2,000 bs.) as provkled for In Rule 86 of the AAR Coda of Rutes Governing Cara In Interchange. Convert Ihe capacity of tank cara to capacity ki tons 
of the commodity which the car is Intended lo carry customarily. 

5. Time-mileage cara relera to Ireight cara, other than cabooses, owned oi held under lease arrangement, whose interikie rental is setUed on a per diem and line haul 
mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or wouM be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Changes during the year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
servk» respondent 

whether owned 
or leased. Including 

reclassllicalkin 
(h) 

4 

414 

325 

124 

632 

19 

1,700 

7 

10 

789 

18 

3 

587 

49 

3 

4,684 
8 

4,692 

Units at Ckiseol Year 

Owned and used 
(1) 

28 

2,974 

9,568 

0 

7,184 

22,025 

9,042 

3,273 

3,926 

1,043 

186 

27 

455 

2,826 

177 

25 

123 

62,882 

62,882 

Leased Irom 
othera 

a) 

0 

3,004 

1,776 

1,884 

3,231 

16,463 

2,991 

314 

1 

3,029 

471 

4 

3 

33,171 

33,171 

Total in seivice of respondent 
(col.(l)&(D 

Time-mileage 
cara 
(k) 

28 

5,978 

11,344 

1,884 

10,415 

38,488 

12,033 

3,587 

3,927 

4,072 

657 

27 

455 

?,im 

177 

25 

126 

96,053 

96,053 

All other 
(1) 

193 
193 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
In cols, (k) & (1) 

(seekis.4) 
(m) 

1,540 

461,227 

907,543 

180,452 

990,215 

3,873,413 

1^00,510 

309,525 

259,684 

294,588 

39,705 

33,747 

254,645 

16,025 

10,240 

8,833,059 

8,833,059 

Leased to othera 
(n) 

605 

10 

32 

45 

501 

1,193 

1.193 

Lkie 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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I 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Sell-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car fenies, etc.) 
Non-sell-propeHed vessels 

(Car floats, llghtera, etc.) 
TOTAL (lines 56 and 57 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
Chassis Z 1 _ , Z67_, 268_. Z69_ 
Dry van U2 Z _ , Z6_, 1-6 
Flal bed U 3 _ , ^ _ 
Open bed U 4 _ , Z 4 _ 
Mechanical relngeralor U 5 _ , Z 5 _ 
Bulk hopper U 0 _ , Z 0 _ 
Insulated U7 Z 7 _ 
Tank(1) 2 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other trailer and container (Special 

equipped dry van U9 ,Z8 79 ) 
Tractor 
Tnick 

TOTAL (lines 59 and 69) 

Units in seivtee of respondent 

at beginning of year 

Per diem 
(b) 

691 

691 

All Othera 
(c) 

Changes during the year 

Units Installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 
(d) 

New units 
leased from 

othera 
(a) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 
rewritten hito 

property accounts 
(0 

All other units 
including 

leclassificatkin 
and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
teased from oihera 

0) 

0 

Lkie 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitting code 'CN' lo qualify for lank othenwise II is a bulk hopper. 

Units reported in column G are trailera acquired with the acnitisition ol CNW. 

I 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Contkiued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUI^, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during the yeai 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
seniles ol respondent 

whether owned 
or teased. Including 

reclassilk»tten 
(h) 

52 

52 

Units al Close of Year 

Owned and used 
(1) 

639 

639 

Leased from 
othera 

(1) 

Total kl servk» of respondent 
(COL (1)4 0) 

Perdtem 
(k) 

639 

639 

All Other 
(1) 

Aggregate capadly 
of units reported 
kl oob. (k) & (1) 

(see Ins. 4) 
(m) 

12,208 

12,208 

Leased to Othera 
(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

. 58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



84 Road Initials: UPRR Year: 1996 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

(Dollara kl Thousands) 

1. Give particulara as requested, separately, lor the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment Installed by respondent during the year. If 
infonnation regarding the cost ol any units kistalted is not oomptete at time ol filkig of report, Ihe units shouki be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted shouki be given in a footnote, Ihe datails as to cost to be given ki the report of the foliowkig year. The cost ol units under oonstnidion al the dose of 
the year should not be reflected In this schedule even though part ol the cost appeara ki the property accounl lor the year. Indteale In column (e) whether an 
kistallatkin represents equipment purchased (P). built or rebulK by contract In outside raikoad shops (C), or bultt or rebuilt ki company or system shops (S) 
Induding units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of kicomotive unit, car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate One. By dass Is meant the standaid dassUteatlon used to 1 
distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cara or other equipment adopted by the Assodatkin ol American Raikoads. and shouki Include physical 1 
charader'istics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be idenWied as to power source, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as < 
multiple-puipose dtesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cara shouki be Identified as to special constmdion or seratee charadertstlcs, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-spedal senrtce (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated ki Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight In tons of 2,000 pounds. Hie weight ol the equipment acquired should be the weight empty. ' 

4. The cost shouki be the oomptete cost as entered on the ledger, bicludkig foreign Dne freight chaiges and handling charges. 

5. Data for this schedute should be confined to the units reported ki Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) lor kicomotive units, passenger-train cara and company 
sen t̂oe cara and columns (d) and (1) lor freight train cara, floating equipmenl and highway revenue equipmenl. Disdose new units ki the upper sedlon of this 
schedute and in the tower sedlon disdose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten Into the respondent's accounts. Tlie tenn 'new' as used herein shall mean a unt or 
units pteced in seivtee for the fkst time on any raikoad. 

6. All unequipped boxcara acquired \n whote or In part with Incentive per diem funds shouki be reported on separate Ihes and approprialely MentHted by foolnole or 
sub-heading. 

NEW UNfTS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

•• 5 
6 

• 7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Class of equipment 
(a) 

Locomotive 
Diesel Road Freight 
4135 HP Dash 8-40C 
4390 HP C44/60AC 
4300HPEMDSD90/43M 
4390HPC44AC 

Freight Tram Care 
/Appliance Box 
Covered Gondola 
Bi-Level Auto Rack 
Tri-Level Auto Rack 

1/2/ TOTAL 

Number of units 
(b) 

25 
35 
25 
31 

80 
89 

204 
192 

681 

Total weight 
(tons) 

( 0 

4,950 
7,350 
5,188 
6.433 

3.268 
3,040 
3,427 
4,567 

N/A 

Total cost 
(d) 

32,994 
79,190 
60,201 
58,446 

6,143 
5,866 
8.347 

10.246 

261,433 

Method Of 
acquisltten 

(see Instnidions) 
(e) 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

REBUILT UNITS j 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

- 2 7 
" 2 8 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Locomotive 
Steam 
SD40-2 

Woric Equipment 
Burro Crane Car 
Office Car 
Boom Rest Car 
Crew Car 
Equipment Car 
Wheel Car 

Freight Train Cara 
Tn-Level Auto Rack 
Insulated Box 
Appliance Box 
Mechanical Relngeralor 
Plain Box 
Covered Hopper 
Equipped Box 
Covered Gondola 
High Cube Box 

1/2/ TOTAL 

1/2/ GRAND TOTAL 

1 
41 

6 
9 
1 
3 

10 
5 

158 
240 
231 
300 
272 
150 
39 
15 

113 
1,594 

2.275 

133 
8,001 

203 
234 
34 
78 

357 
192 

3,992 
10,068 
9,894 

13,317 
9,933 
5.250 
1,708 

597 
6,209 

N/A 

N/A 

958 
17,012 

13 
22 
21 

7 
118 
86 

5,901 
6,463 
5,966 
9,658 
7,690 
4.125 
2.485 

333 
4,223 

65,081 

326,514 

ig/A 

N/A 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1/, 2/ See note on Page 76. } 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADOiriONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars ki Thousands) 

1. Give paitkailais ol all rails applied during the year ki connection with the constructkMi of new trade. 

In column (a) classify the Idnd of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-heaith process. 
(3) New rails, special aikjy (descrOie more fully In a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Retums In columns (c) and (g) shouM be repoited ki WHOLE numijers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of one-hall or 
more shouM be counted as one. 

3. The returns ki columns (d) and (h) shouki kiclude the cost of kjadkig at the pokit of purchase ready for shipment, the freight chaiges paM foreign lnes, and the 
cost of handlkig rails In general supply and storage yards. The cost of unkiadkig, haulkig over carrier's own Hnes, and plackig the rails h tracks of traki seivice in 
connectton with th« distrbutton of the ral should not be kiduded ki this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
Ol 
rail 
(a) 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING; TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 
Weight ol rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of ral 

(b) 

. 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 bs.) 
(c) 

Total cost of raU 
ipplied In ninning track! 
passing tracks, cross­
overs, etc., during year 

(d) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 bs.) 
(e) 

RAIL APPLifeb IN YARD, stAtioN, TEAM. iNbusthY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

10 

• • - - • • - - - . ' ' , ' - - - - " • •• - - - • • - ; : 

- Blank •• -

N/A 

Number 
ol tons 

(2.000 bs.) 
(g) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in yard statton, 

team, industry, and other 
switching tracks during year 

(h) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 bs.) 
(i) 

Number ol miles new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-over, etc., in which rails were laid. 
Number ol miles of new yard, statton, team, industiy, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid. 
Trar.k-miJe.1 nl weklnri rail inslalind on svslcm this vaar : total to dale 

Lkie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 1 

Give the particulars called for below concerning ttie road and track operated by the responctent at ttie dose of the year. Only the respondent's 
proportion of jointty-owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail,* ttie various weights of rails should be gven. Road and back 1 
occupied under trackage right or ottier form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track heM under any fonn of lease 1 
(granting exclusive possession to ttie lessee) should be included. 

1 
Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

. 33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
130 
127 
119 
115 
113 
112 
110 
100 
90 
85 
80 
75 
72 
70 
66 
65 
60 

Under 
60 

TOTAL 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track 
(b) 

11 
3.343 
8.310 

536 
656 

13 
10 

1,307 
3,297 

1 
2230 

299 
828 

1,181 
153 
132 
251 

61 
6 
2 
7 
4 

2 

22,640 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of ail ti-acks) 

(c) 
Remarks 

(d) 

1 
Une 
No. 1 

1 

' 
' 
4 " 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

! 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train and Through Train data under Items 2 ,3 ,4 ,6 , and 12 shall be obtcUned (rom conductoi^ wheel reports (Ireight) or similar records. Unit 
train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service In equipment (Railroad or privately owned) decficaled to such servke, moving between origin 
and destination. The applicable tarifis and/or contracts generally require that a spedlto minimum tonnage or quantity oi carioads be tendered as a unit lor 
shipment on one bill oi lading or other shipping document In a solid train for movement between origin and destlnatbn. Such tariffs and/or contracts 
generally contain restricted detention proviskins and are subject to time-volume requirements whk:h relied the approximate capacity o( the unit trains for 
the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road senrioe and move them between way statkins or 
way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentralkin or distrbution points. I3o not kiclude Unit Train statistics 
In Way and Through Train statistks. A Wortc Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly lor Ihe puipose of transporting company freight, woric 
equipment or company emptoyees. Statisttes lor Woric Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statlstks lelated to company equipment, company 
employees and company frelghl moving in transportatkin trains are not to be reported In Item 11, but are to be reported In Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 
and 8-05 as histnicted In Notes I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated al dose of year exckiding industrial tracks, yaid trades, and skllngs. 

(B) A Iraln-mlle is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mPe. In computing train-miles, fradkms representing less than one-haK mie shall be 
disregarded and other f ractkins consMered as 1 mUe. Train Miles - Running sheUi be based on the actual distance nin between tenninals and/or statkins 
and Shan be computed (rom the offkdal time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be feicreased to cover the runnbig of kioomotlvas (rom 
shops to terminals, doubDng hlHs, switching, or other wortc at way statkins, or (or the seraka of heeler or pusher kioomotlves or of extra kjcoinotlves on 
double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the mHes shal be computed on the basis of the mUes aduaily 
nin and In accordance wth the sen^fee pertotmed. Train-miles shaH be kept separately for Irakis hauled by boomollves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motoicar Is a self-propelled unit oi equipment designed lo cany Ireight or passenger traflk: and is not considered a kieomotive. 

(D) A kxximotlve Is a sell-propelled unit ol equipment designed solely lor moving other equ^Jment. A kicomotive unit-mile Is a movement o( a 
kicomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under Its own power. Indude miles made by an kicomotive units. Exdude miles made by motorcars. Miles of 
tocomotives in heiper sen/toe shall be computed on the basis ol actual distance ran to such servtoe. 

(E) All tocomotives units-miles to road servtoe shall be based on the adual distance nin between temiinals and/or statkins. FoRow Instnjdkms (B) 
•regcuding fradlons and offtoial time tables (or computing tocomotive-unlts. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour (or the time aduaily engaged in such sen/k». Indude miles altowed 
train tocomotives for pertorming switching seivtoe at tenninals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rale of 6 miles per hour lor the time aduaily engaged In yard switching seivtoe. Indude 
miles altowed to yard locomotives for switching sen/toe In yards where regular switching service Is maintained and In temikial switching and transfer 
servtoe. 

(H) Use cardesignattons shown In Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and LaasedCars, Items 4-01 and 4-11, repon both foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars whito on the lme ol the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report the pnvate-line categories, miles for private lien cars (whether or not 
under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ol a unit ol car equipment a distance of 1 mito. Report miles made by (latcars 
canying toaded highway traitors or empty highway traitors moving under revenue billings as loaded Ireight car-miles and mitos made by (lalceus canying 
other empty highway traitors as empty Ireight car-miles. Exclude mHes made by motorcars and report miles made by business car ol other than reporting 
camer as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage care and combinatton cars other than 5-02 combination cars. In Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude (rom Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, euid 4-15 car-miles oi woric equipment, cars canying company ireight and no-payment cars moving hi transportatton 
trains. Indude such car-mils in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are mitos made by private-line cars (other than railroad controlled) and 
shipper-owned cars for whtoh the railroad does not relnnburse Ihe owner on a toaded and/or en^iy mito basis. II Ihe payment lor the toaded mitos indudes 
Ihe empty mHes, the toaded and empty miles should not tie consktored no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report mitos aduaily run by passenger-train cars to transportiUton senrtoe. Passenger-trato car-mltos Inctode miles run by coaches and cars In whtoh 
passengers are carried al regular tarifl lares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combkialton passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mall, passenger and express; miles ran by sleeping, parior and other cars for whtoh an extra fare is charged; miles run by dming, cafe, and other cars 
devoted exclusively to the sen^ng of meals and other refreshments and by dub, tounge, and observalton cars; and mitos ran by other passenger-train cais 
where seivtoes are combined such as baggage, express and mall. 

(K) From conductors'or dispatchers'train reporis or other appropriate source, compute weight to tons (2,000 pounds). Item 6-01 tockides weight of all 
tocomotive units moved l mile to transportatton trains. Ton-mitos of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tonsbehtod 
tocomotive units (cars and contents, catxioses) moved one mile to transportatton trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross 

ton-mitos in transportatton tiains Include wortc equ'pment and cars carrying company (relght (and other contents). Use 150 bs. as the average weight per 
passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From condudors'train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of (relght. Ton-miles represent the nunber ol tons o( revenue and 
non-revenue ireight moved one mile bi transportatton train. Indude net ton-miles to motorcar tratos. Exclude 1 . c l . sh^ment ol (relght handled In mixed 
baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Mitos reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road senitoe represents elapsed tkne ot transportatton trains (both ordinaiy and light) tietween the tbne ol leaving the Initial tenninals and the time al 
the final terminals, Induding trains switching at way stattons and delays on road as shown by condudors' or dispatchers' train reports. Indude lime ol 
molorcar servtoe performed by train tocomotives at terminals and way stations. Report In Item 9-02 train switching houis induded in Item 9-01. Train 
switching is the lime spent by the lta!r\ whito perfomning switching service at lerminals and way staltons where no regular yard service is maintained. A train 
hour IS independent of the numtier ol tocomotives to the train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 ~ Concluded 

(N) Yard switchtog hours are houra expended In switchtog servtoe performed by yard crews In yaids where regular switching seivtoe te imUntalned, tadudtog 
switching and transfer sen/ice In connedton with the transportatton of revenue and tocklentally of company freight. Hours In yard swRchtag are 
Inctopenctont of the nunber ol tocximollves used. 

(O) Work-train mHes toslde the mHes ran by trains engaged to company sen/toe such as official tospedton; taspedton trains for raihvay Commisstoners for 
whtoh no revenue Is received; trains ranning special wHh fire apparatus to save canter's property from destnictton; tratos run (or transporting the carrier's 
employees to and Irom woric when no transportatton charge Is made, wrecking trains; tratos ran sotoly for the purpose of transporting company material; 
tratos ran for distributing material and supplies for use in connedion with operattons; and aO other trains used n work-trato servtoes. Exclude miles run by 
tocomotives whUe engaged IncMentally to switching company materials In company shops or malarial yards to connedton with regular yard switchtog 
servtoe or to switching equpment (or repaire between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight care shall be obtained from the condudore' wheel raport and shall be the sum of aD toaded cars handled by each train. 
For example, if a car moves toaded (1) to a way train (rom the origlnalton points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination ,potot, the 
total count o( toaded cars would tie (our. two counts lor the movements to the way trains and two counts lor the movements In through tratos. Therelore, 
each car originated or received (rom a conneding carrter receives an initial count, plus one count lor each subsequent phystoal transler ttetweeiTtrains on 
raspondent lines. No addittonal count to given because ol crew change or changes In track identittoation number unless there is a physical transfer ol the 
car tietween trains. Each car moving uncter revenue bHKng shall tie consklered as a toaded car. 

(0) Report vehtoto (TOFC trailers/contatoers, automobiles and tracks) loaded and untoaded to and Irom TOFC and multiple tovei freight care when the 
work •is perfonned at the railroad's expense 

(R) Report the number ol toacted revenue traiters/containere picked up, plus revenue traitors/containere ctellvered to TOFC/(X)FC and in highway 
interchange servtoe, when the work is periormed at the raUroaiJs' expense. (Performed al railroads' expense means that railroad enployees perform the 
servtoe or that the railroad hires a subsMiary or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do nol include those traitors/cxintainere which are picked up 
or delivered by a shfiper or motor carrier, etc., when a lanfl proviston requires the shipper-motor canter, etc., and not the raHroad to perfonn that service. 
Note: The cxiunt should relied the tralters/cxmlalnere (or which expenses te reported In Schedute 417, Line 2, Cotomn (b). 

(S) Report uncter Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons toacted onto and unloaded Irom marine vessels at the expense ol the reporting raHroad. 

(T) Report the total number o( (oreign railroad cars on Itoe at the end ol the year (except surplus cars, see betow). Foreign railroad cara refer to freight 
care owned tiy other raHroacte whose hterllne rental te settled on tbne (by hour) and adual Vne-haul mileage charges uncter the Cocte of Car Hbe Rules. 

Carriera wiU be govemed by local conditions to determtoing whether a car at an tolerohange point shouki be consktered 'on Itoe.* Unservtoeable cars 
inclucte cara on repair tracks undergotog or awaHlng repabs. They hducte cara on repab tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repab (racks 
undergoing or awaiting repaire switching, care awaHlng movement to repair trades heM to triUn yard (excluding care whtoh are to be repaired to train yard 
wtthout loss of tbne), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaifing d i ^s l t ton . 

Surplus care are cats which are In serviceable conditton lor loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed (or toadtog within 48 hours. Thte 
count can tie an annual average based on weekly count ol cars that have not tieen placed (or toading wilhto 48 houra. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check item ciescription 

(a) 

1. lilies of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train lilies - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Sen/ice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Tiains 
3-03 through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (ttiousancjs) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 
4-017 Hopper-Open I'op-Special Sen/ice 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mecfianical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Fiat-Multi-Levei 
4-022 Fiat-General Sennce 
4-023 Fiat-All Other 
4-024 All OUier Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (Unes 15-29) 

Freight b̂ ain 

(b) 

22,266 
XXXXXX 

30,137,734 
8,723,135 

64,802,533 
103,663,402 

0 
103,663,402 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
87,199,057 
20,367,853 

201,125,559 
308.692,469 
20,719,254 
29.840,238 

359,251,961 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

10 
68,292 

182,038 
29,703 
84,948 

342,322 
181,607 
42,375 
64,813 
42,814 

231,718 
36,942 
2,102 

40,169 
1,059 

1,350,912 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

79.752 
79,752 

0 
79,752 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

192.448 
192,448 

xxxxxx 
0 

192,448 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 
i 
1 
L 
1 
• 

1 
1 
• 

1 
1 • 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS -- Concluded 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sen/ice 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Fiat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Fiat-General Sen/ice 
4-123 Fiat-All Ottier 
4-124 All Ottier Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (Unes 31-45) 
4-13 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sen/ice 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Fiat-Multi-Levei 
4-142 Fiat-Generai Sen/ice 
4-143 Flat-All Ottier 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 Ail Ottier Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight b-ain 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
27 

47,211 
162,647 
30,804 
76,019 

347,323 
191,345 
40,251 
36,945 
30,630 
12,188 
18,439 
2,571 

39,241 
1,370 

1,037,011 
XXXXXX 

0 
34,601 
5,370 

260,874 
2,215 

419,110 
18,743 

135,029 
492 

7,548 
327,640 
351,095 

64 
43,281 

127,603 
144,196 

1,367 
1,879228 

Passenger ttain 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded | 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
8 6 ^ 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondoia-Piain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Sen/ice 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Spedai Sen/ice 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Fiat-Multi-Levei 
4-162 Fiat-Generai Sen/ice 
4-163 Flat-All Ottier 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Ottier Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Woric Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight ttain 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 
13,283 
2,426 

264,713 
2.173 

418.016 
18,839 

136,007 
509 

7,174 
18,840 

158,195 
103 

34.282 
128,961 
146,376 

873 
1,350,770 

777.031 
2,240,250 

XXXXXX 
3,381,697 

3 /9 , / / / 
4,873.528 
8,635202 

192 

Passenger ta^ain 

(c) 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

u™ _ 

"1 
65 . 

66 1 
67 • 
68 
69 • 

70 1 
71 • 
72 

73 1 
74 1 
75 

^̂  • ^ 1 
78 I 
79 
80 . 

81 I 
82 • 
83 
84 • 

1 
85 • 
86 
87 • 

88 1 
89 • 

(1) Total number of kiaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above. • 

Note: Une 88 total car miles is equal to ttie sum of Unes 30, 46, 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, ttie car miles reported on Unes 
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85,86 and 87 and induded in ttie total shown on Line 88. 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

•V •• '• 

Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (ttiousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (ttiousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Sen/ice 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Sen/ice 

. -. 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Sen/ice 
8-06 TOTAL (lines. 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Sen/ice 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) j . 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) | 

11-01 Locomotives f 
11-02 Motorcars '•'"' 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFaCOFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminais-Ottier 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unsen/iceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight ttain 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

58,030,073 
XXXXXX 

260,229,315 
25,175,614 

314,887,392 
5,347 

4,343,818 
662,671,559 

XXXXXX 
406,733 

6,654 
413,387 

XXXXXX 
323,349,670 

0 
323,349,670 

2,600,031 
0 

2,600,031 
325,949,701 

XXXXXX 
4,710,476 
1,344,362 

, : . Z : / 1-821,369. 
•rt-'/.'.txxxxxx :;«» 

•"iri;..; '. 't.244i3-ii 
•••*- • = — ^ ' = ^ ^ ' , . ' ' 0 

xxxxxx 
2.402,104 
2,265,415 
6,313,156 
2,531.156 
2,438,370 

10,932 
XXXXXX 

0 
8,246,421 

540.157 
8,786,578 

XXXXXX 
33,807 

415 
0 

34222 

Passenger.ttain 
(c) 

33,698212 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
63,763,930 

XXXXXX 
97,462,142 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

«-~_xxxxxx 
ai j ;aoooo<x 

iyx»oo( 
«?,. xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregotog report shall be verified by the oath o( the ofltoer having control o( the accounting o( the respondent. Ttite report shall also tie veriiied tiy 
the oalh o( the presMent or other chiet oHtoer d the respondent, untess the respondent states that such oHicer has no control over Ihe responctent's 
accounting and reporttog. 

OATH 
(To be made by the ofllcer having control o( the accounting ol the respondent.) 

Slate o( Nebraska 

County ol Douglas 

J . R. Young 
(Insert here name o( the atliant.) 

makes oath and says that he te Vice Presklsnt - Finance 
(Insert here the ollidal title ol Ihe atliant) 

Of Union Padfic RaHroad Company Combined WHh Missouri Padfto Railroad Company 

(Insert here the exad legal iHle or name of the responctent.) 

that B te hte duty lo have supeivteton over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner to which such txioks are kept; that he 
knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by thte report; that he knows that the entries conlabied to this report 
relating to acxxiunUng mattera have been prepared to accordance wtth the provtetons of Ihe Unifoim System of Accounts lor Raikoads and other 
accounting and reporting diredives of thte Commlsston; that he believes that aH other statements of f ad contained in thte report are trae, and that 
thte report te a corred and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and recorcte, of Ihe business and aflaira of Ihe above-named 
respondent during the period of time from and including 

Januaiy 1,1996 lo and toduding December 31,1996 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Notary Publto In and lor the State and county above named, thte ^ ^ / day 

My commission expires yy / ^ / J o ^ ^ / I 

(Signature of offtoer authorized to adminteler oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chiel olltoer ol the respondent.) 

Slate oi Pennsylvania 

County oi Lehigh 

R. K. Davkteon 

(Insert here name of the afllant.) 
makes oath and says that he te Chaimian and Chief Executive Ofltoer 

(Insert here the oflidal iHle oi the afliant.) 

Of Union Padfic RaHroad Company Combined WHh Missouri Padlic Railroad Company 
(insert here the exad tegal IHle or name ot the respondent.) 

that he has (»reluUy examined the ioregoing report; that he believes that aH statements o( (ad contained In the saM report are trae, and that the said 
report te a con'ed and complete statement ol the business and aflaira ol Ihe above-named respondent and the operations o(_jls property during the 
period ol time (rom and including 

Januaiy 1,1996, to and induding December 31,1996 VjVKS4^^>^L^X) CK-. 
(Signatur|ro( afliant) 

Subscrbed and swom to beiore me, a Notary Publto In and (or the State and county atiove named, thte =̂>L& .cteyol 

My commi! 
•gNEBAlWOrtRf-siat/fllWebfailal 

impression seal 

an RUTHA. HOi«fARO 
My(>>inin.E»p.Woy.5.2000 ^ (^^L^-^^-.-^ 

(Signature of ofltoer authorized to adminteteiniaths.) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Titie 

Date of letter 

Montti Day 

-• 
Year 

Suliject 

Page 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Montti Day Year 

Rie number 

of letter or 

teie^am 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

con-ection 

Montti Day Year 

Page 

Auttiority 

Letter or 

telegram of 

Montti Day Yea; 

Officer sending 

letter or telegram 

Name Tltte 

Commissnn 

f3e number 

aerie making 

conection 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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H^DEX 

Accumulated deprectolton 
Road and equipmenl leased 
From othera 
Inprovementsto 
To othere 

Owned and used 

Accruab-RaHwaytax 
/Analysis of taxes 

/Vppltoatlon of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and fkjattog equipment-CtossHlcalton 
Changes to financial positton 
Company sen/Ice equpment 
Compensattog balances and short-term borrowing 

arrangements 
Consumptton of fuel by motive-power unHs 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 

Oebt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From othera 
Improvements to 
To othera 
Owned and used 

Eledric locomothre equ^Jment al dose of year 

Equipment - classiftod 
Company servtoe 
Ftoaltog 

Freight-train cara 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cara 

toventoiy 

Owned-Not to service of respondent 
Equipment-Leased, deprectetion base and rale 

From others 
Improvements to 

Reseive 
To othera 

Reserve 
Equipment ~ Owned, depredatton base rates 

Resen/e 

Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary Hems 
Federal Income taxes 
Finandal positton - Changes in 
Ftoating equipment 
Freight car loaded 

Frelghl-train cara 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed dtosel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Oebt holdings) 

Gueuanttos and suretyshps 
IdentRy of respondent 
Items in seteded tooome and retained eamings accounts 
Investments in common stocks of afliliated compantos 

investments and advances of aflHteted compantos 

Railway property used in transportation sen/toe 
Road and equpment 
Changes during year 
Leased property-Improvements made during the year 
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63 
21 
5-9 
20 

78-83 

21-22 
79 

67 
91 
B 

69 

34 
32-33 
40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 

78-79 
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78 

34 
37 

38 
40 
41 
34 

35 
45-53 

17 

63 
21-22 
82-83 
94 

80-81 
94 
91 
91 

66 
2 
65 
30 

26-29 

42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Eledric and other 
Consumptton of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unl mHes 
MHeage-Average of road operated 
Of mah tracks 
Of new tracks In which raHs were laid 
Of new trades to whtoh Ues were laid 

MisceHaneous Hems in retained Income accounts for the year 

Motorcar car mHes 
Motor rail cara owned or leased 
Net tocome 
Oalh 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Stattetics) 

Ordinaiy tocome 
Private Itoe cara toaded 
Private Hne cara empty 
RaHs 
Laid In replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Addittonal tracks, new fines, and extensions 
Mites of new track to whtoh raite were laid 
Weight of 

Railway • Operating expenses 
Railway • Operating revenues 
ResuRs of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous Rente In accounts for ysar 

Flevenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road cuid equipment - Investment In 
Improvements to leased property 
Resen/e 

Leased to othera - tJeprectotton base and rates 

Reseive 
Owned - Depredalion base and rates 

Resen/e 
Used - [depreciation base and rales 

Reserve 

Road - Mitoage operated at dose ol year 
By Slates and Territories 

SecurtUes (see Investments) 
Short-tenn borrowing arrangements-Compensattog 
baiemcesand 
Sinking funds 

Source and appltoatton of worictog capRal 
SpedaHzed sen/toe subschedule 
Statement of changes In financial positton 
Stock outstanding 
Changes during year 
Nunber of security hoktera 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting rights 

Supporting schedute - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ttes tokl In reptecement 
Ties - Addttlonal tracks, new Hnes and extensions 
Tracks operated at dose o( year 

Page 
No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 

17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 

41 
34 

35 
34 
35 
74 

75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 
3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 I 



Road initials: UPRR Year: 1996 101 

INDEX 

Page 
No. No. 

MHes of, at dose of year 75 Ton-mHes of freight 97 
Track and traflto conditions 85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailera and contalnera 
Train houra, yard switchtog 97 toaded and untoaded 97 
Train miles 94 Voting powere and eledlons 
Tons of freight 97 Weight of raH 90 

I Railroad Annual Report R-1 


